
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Photo: Train near Canal Walk 

 
Central Virginia 

Transportation Authority 
(CVTA) 

NOTES  
This meeting is open to the public. 
Members of the public are invited to attend 
in person or virtually.  Please alert the 
CVTA at CVTA@PlanRVA.org if 
electronic transmission of this meeting 
fails for the public.  Please refer to our 
Statement Regarding Virtual Meeting 
Participation by Members of the Public 
for more information. 
 
Check out our complete Public 
Participation Guide online to learn about 
the different ways you can stay connected 
and involved. 
 
Meetings are also live streamed and 
archived on our YouTube Channel 
at Plan RVA - YouTube. 
 
Members of the public are invited to 
submit public comments either verbally 
or in writing. Written comments can be 
submitted through the Q&A/Chat 
function on Zoom by email to 
CVTA@PlanRVA.org. Written comments 
will be read aloud or summarized during 
the meeting when possible and will be 
included in the meeting minutes. Verbal 
comments will be taken during the 
Public Comment Period on the agenda. 
Please indicate by raising your hand (in-
person participants, where applicable) or 
through the Q&A/Chat functions on Zoom 
(virtual participants) if you would like to 
comment.  When acknowledged by the 
Chairman, please clearly state your name so 
that it may be recorded in the meeting 
minutes.

 

 
PlanRVA is where the region comes together to look ahead. 
Established in 1969, PlanRVA promotes cooperation across 

Authority, the Emergency Management 
Alliance of Central Virginia, Lower Chickahominy Watershed 
Collective and Don’t  

mailto:CVTA@PlanRVA.org
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Statement-Regarding-Virtual-Meetings-Updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Statement-Regarding-Virtual-Meetings-Updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Public-Participation-Guide-updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Public-Participation-Guide-updated-March-2023.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/@PlanRVA/videos
mailto:CVTA@PlanRVA.org




e: CVTA@PlanRVA.org                                
p: 804.323.2033                                                 
w: CVTAva.org 

Ashland | Charles City | Chesterfield | Goochland | Hanover | Henrico | New Kent | Powhatan | Richmond 
PlanRVA, 424 Hull Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224 

CVTA Agenda – Page 1 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

CENTRAL VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

Friday, December 1, 2023, 9:00 a.m. 
PlanRVA James River Boardroom, 

424 Hull Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224 and via Zoom 

 
 

Call to Order (Stoney) 
 
Pledge of Allegiance (Stoney) 
 
Certification of a Quorum (Firestone) 
 
Welcome and Introductions (Stoney) 
 
A. ADMINISTRATION 

 
1. Confirmation of Member Participation from a Remote Location 

(as needed) (Stoney) 
 
Action requested (if there are member requests to participate remotely):  motion to 
confirm that the Chair’s decision to approve or disapprove the member(s) request to 
participate from a remote location was in conformance with the CVTA Policy for 
Remote Participation of Members; and, the voice of the remotely participating 
member(s) can be heard by all persons at the primary or central meeting location 
(voice vote).  
 

2. Consideration of Amendments to the Agenda 
(Stoney) 

 
3. Approval of CVTA Meeting Minutes – September 29, 2023 – page 4 

(Stoney) 
Requested Action: motion to approve meeting minutes as presented (voice vote). 
 

4. Open Public Comment Period 
(Stoney/5 minutes) 
 
 

If you wish to participate in this meeting virtually, please register via Zoom at the following link: 
https://planrva-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_WK-OuBg4SA-Pt7VaAiu1tA 

 

mailto:CVTA@PlanRVA.org
https://planrva.org/transportation/cvta/
https://planrva-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_WK-OuBg4SA-Pt7VaAiu1tA


CVTA Agenda – page 2 
 

 
5. CVTA Chairman’s Report 

(Stoney/5 minutes) 
a. FY24 Authority Group Photograph 
 

B. ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. Special Recognition 
 
2. CVTA-Locality SPA Request (City of Richmond) – page 22 

(Clarke/5 minutes) 
Requested Action: motion to approve CVTA-Locality agreement for CVTA-0007 (Fall 
Line Trail – Bryan Park Segment) through enclosed SPA request (roll call vote). 
 

3. CVTA Regional Projects Cycle – Status Update – page 28 
 (Parsons/10 minutes) - Review of current allocation plan, available funding, and 

candidate project database. 
Requested Action:  motion to recommend Finance Director’s Working Group, 
including VDOT, be asked to advise Executive Director in planning for bonding 
capacity needs (voice vote). 
 

4. Closed Session - CVTA Bond Counsel Solicitation - Update  
(Parsons/Gregory/20 minutes) 
Requested Action:  motion to convene in closed session pursuant to Virginia 
Freedom of Information Act Section 2.2-3711 (A) (29), for the purpose of discussing 
the award of a public contract involving the expenditure of public fund and 
discussion of the terms or scope of such contract for special bond counsel for the 
CVTA, where discussion in an open session would adversely affect the bargaining 
position or negotiating strategy of the public body, and which requires discussion 
and consultation with legal counsel, pursuant to Section 2.2-3711 (A) (8), during 
which all recording of the meeting will cease (voice vote). 

 
C. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
1. CVTA Finance Committee Update 

(15 minutes) 
a. Finance Committee Chair’s Report (Paige) 
b. Financial Activities and Investment Reports (Parsons) – page 46 

 
2. CVTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Update 

(15 minutes) 
a. TAC Chair’s Report (Clarke) 

 
D. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
1. CVTA Executive Director’s Report 

(Parsons/10 minutes) 
 

2. CVTA Member Comments 
 

E. ADJOURNMENT 



e: CVTA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033 
w. CVTAva.org

CVTA Meeting Minutes – page 1

 CENTRAL VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Friday, October 27, 2023, 9:00 a.m. 

PlanRVA James River Boardroom and via Zoom 
424 Hull Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224X 

Members Present: 

Jurisdiction/ 
Agency  

Member Present Absent Designee Present Absent 

Town of Ashland John H. Hodges, 
Vice Chair 

X Daniel McGraw X 

Charles City County Byron Adkins, Sr. X William Coada X 
Chesterfield 
County  

Kevin P. Carroll X Christopher 
Winslow 

X 

Goochland County Neil Spoonhower X Susan Lascolette X 
Hanover County W. Canova

Peterson
X Sean M. Davis X 

Henrico County Frank J. Thornton X Patricia S. 
O’Bannon 

X 

New Kent County Patricia A. Paige X John Lockwood X 
Powhatan County Michael W. Byerly X Steve McClung X 
City of Richmond Mayor Levar M. 

Stoney, Chair 
X Michael Jones X 

VA House of 
Delegates  

Delegate Roxann 
Robinson 

X N/A 

Senate of Virginia Senator Ghazala F. 
Hashmi 

X N/A 

Commonwealth 
Transportation 
Board 

J. Rex Davis X N/A 

Non-Voting Ex-Officio 

Agency Member Present Absent Designee Present Absent 
CRAC Perry J. Miller X N/A 
GRTC Sheryl Adams X Adrienne Torres X 
RMTA Joi Taylor Dean X N/A 
VDRPT Jennifer DeBruhl X Zach Trogden X 
VDOT Stephen Brich X Dale Totten (A) X 

Mark Riblett (A) X 
Virginia Port 
Authority 

Stephen A. 
Edwards 

X Cathie J. Vick X 

Barbara Nelson 
(virtual) 

X 

The technology used for the CVTA meeting was a web-hosted service created by Zoom and YouTube Live 
Streaming and was open and accessible for participation by members of the public. A recording of this 
meeting is available on our Plan RVA YouTube Channel.  

4

mailto:CVTA@PlanRVA.org
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC9ASolCv7PbihiCYdncLsOA


CVTA Meeting Minutes – page 2

Call to Order 
The Central Virginia Transportation Authority (CVTA) Chairman, Levar M. Stoney, presided and 
called the October 27, 2023, Central Virginia Transportation Authority meeting to order at 9:04 
a.m.

Pledge of Allegiance 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chair Stoney. 

Welcome and Introductions 
Chair Stoney welcomed all attendees. 

A. ADMINISTRATION

1. Confirmation of Member Participation from a Remote Location
Chair Stoney reported that Barbara Nelson requested approval to participate remotely for
the following reason:  principal residence location more than 60 miles from the meeting
location.

Chair Stoney announced his approval of the request to participate remotely.

On motion by Kevin Carroll, seconded by W. Canova Peterson, the Authority voted
unanimously to approve the member’s requests to participate from a remote location were
in conformance with the CVTA Policy for Remote Participation of Members; and, the voice of
the remotely participating member could be heard by all persons at the primary or central
meeting location (voice vote).

The quorum was updated to show the presence of the remote member.

2. Consideration of Amendments to the Meeting Agenda
Chet Parsons, Executive Director, announced that an additional Standard Project
Agreement (SPA) is available for the Authority to consider.

On motion by Kevin Carroll, seconded by W. Canova Peterson, the members of the
Authority voted unanimously to amend the agenda to add Item B.-2.-d.-xi. Fall Line
Design Build 1 (voice vote).

3. Approval of September 29, 2023, CVTA Meeting Minutes
On motion by Neil Spoonhower, seconded by Roxann Robinson, members of the Authority
voted to approve the CVTA meeting minutes as presented (voice vote; Byron Adkins
abstained.)

4. Open Public Comment Period
There were no citizens present in-person or virtually wishing to offer public comments.

5. CVTA Chairman’s Report
Chair Stoney reported on upcoming initiatives he would like to see the CVTA accomplish
over the next year:

• Align CVTA projects to goals of the region through creation of a regional funding
plan that will be available to the public.

• Incorporate PlanRVA’s procurement policies into an official CVTA procurement
policy that will emphasize inclusive purchasing.

5



CVTA Meeting Minutes – page 3

B. ACTION ITEMS

1. CVTA Audit Report –
Tyler Farnsworth, Audit Manager with PBMares, provided this report and offered to answer
any questions.

On motion by Kevin Carroll, seconded by Neil Spoonhower, the members of the Authority
voted to approve the FY 2023 audit report as presented (voice vote).

2. CVTA-VDOT SPA Revisions
Eric Gregory, legal counsel, described the changes to the model standard project agreement
and summarized the requested actions on the agenda.

a. Standard Model Project Agreement for VDOT Administration of CVTA Funded
Projects
On motion by W. Canova Peterson, seconded by Neil Spoonhower, the members of
the Authority voted to approve the new Standard Model Project Agreement for VDOT
Administration of CVTA Funded Projects (voice vote).

b. Draft First Amendment to the VDOT CVTA MOA.
On motion by John Hodges, seconded by Frank Thornton, the members of the
Authority voted to approve and authorize execution of the draft First Amendment to
the VDOT CVTA MOA (voice vote).

c. Transfer project information approved by the CVTA at the September 29, 2023,
conforming the agreements to the new SPA Model Project Agreement format
On motion by W. Canova Peterson, seconded by Neil Spoonhower, the members of
the Authority voted to approve transferring the project information approved by the
CVTA at the September 29, 2023, conforming the agreements to the new SPA Model
Project Agreement format (voice vote).

d. Actions requested:  approve and authorize the execution of each Special Project
Agreement:
Mr. Parsons presented each SPA for the Authority members to consider.

i. CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for Project 0016:  I-64 Ashland Road
Interchange
On motion by Neil Spoonhower, seconded by Kevin Carroll, the members of
the Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for
Project 0016:  I-64 Ashland Road Interchange with CVTA funding in the
amount of $33,699,829 (roll call vote; see Appendix A).

ii. CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for Project 0017:  I-64 Oilville Road
Interchange
On motion by Neil Spoonhower, seconded by John Hodges, the members of
the Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for
Project 0017:  I-64 Oilville Road Interchange with CVTA funding in the amount
of $606,000 (roll call vote; see Appendix A).

6



CVTA Meeting Minutes – page 4

iii. CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for Project 0018:  Bottoms Bridge
Park and Ride
On motion by Byron Adkins, seconded by Neil Spoonhower, the members of
the Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for
Project 0018:  Bottoms Bridge Park and Ride with CVTA funding in the amount
of $198,047 (roll call vote; see Appendix A).

iv. CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for Project 0020:  Rte 288 NB Hard
Shoulder Running
On motion by Kevin Carroll, seconded by Neil Spoonhower, the members of
the Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for
Project 0020:  Rte 288 NB Hard Shoulder Running with CVTA funding in the
amount of $8,000,000 (roll call vote; see Appendix A).

v. CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for Project 0023:  Mayo Bridge
Replacement
On motion by Byron Adkins, seconded by Levar M. Stoney, the members of the
Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for
Project 0023:  Mayo Bridge Replacement with CVTA funding in the amount of
$5,000,000 (roll call vote; see Appendix A).

vi. CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for Project 0024:  Port of Virginia
Richmond Marine Terminal Access Improvements at I-95/Bells Road
On motion by Levar M. Stoney, seconded by Kevin Carroll, the members of the
Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for
Project 0024:  Port of Virginia Richmond Marine Terminal Access
Improvements at I-95/Bells Road with CVTA funding in the amount of
$2,000,000 (roll call vote; see Appendix A).

vii. CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for Project 0026:  Short Pump Area
Transportation Improvements
On motion by Frank Thornton, seconded by John Hodges, the members of the
Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for
Project 0026:  Short Pump Area Transportation Improvements with CVTA
funding in the amount of $4,985,000.

Following the vote, it was noted that there was a discrepancy between the
funding amount that was listed on the agenda and the actual, correct funding
amount listed in the SPA document.

On motion by Kevin Carroll, seconded by John Hodges, the members of the
Authority voted to reconsider the matter (voice vote).

It was clarified that the correct amount of funding is $1,800,000.

On motion by Frank Thornton, seconded by Neil Spoonhower, the members of
the Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for
Project 0026:  Short Pump Area Transportation Improvements with CVTA
funding in the amount of $1,800,000 (roll call vote; see Appendix A).

7



CVTA Meeting Minutes – page 5

viii. CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for Project 0033:  W Broad Street
Intersection Improvements
On motion by Frank Thornton, seconded by W. Canova Peterson, the members
of the Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement
for Project 0033:  at Parham Road with CVTA funding in the amount of
$2,611,000.

Following the vote, it was noted that there was a discrepancy between the
action that was listed on the agenda and the actual, correct action listed in the
SPA document.

On motion by Kevin Carroll, seconded by Neil Spoonhower, the members of
the Authority voted to reconsider the matter (voice vote).

The correct project is W. Broad Street Intersection Improvements in Short
Pump and the correct amount of funding is $3,230,000.

On motion by Frank Thornton, seconded by John Hodges the members of the
Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for
Project 0033:  W Broad Street Intersection Improvements in Short Pump with
CVTA funding in the amount of $3,230,000 (roll call vote; see Appendix A).

ix. CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for Project 0039: Staples Mill Road
Improvements
On motion by Frank Thornton, seconded by Kevin Carroll, the members of the
Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for
Project 0039:  Staples Mill Road Improvements with CVTA funding in the
amount of $5,670,000 (roll call vote; see Appendix A).

x. CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for Project 0045:  I-64 Gap
Widening
On motion by W. Canova Peterson, seconded by Kevin Carroll, the members of
the Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for
Project 0045:  I-64 Gap Widening with CVTA funding in the amount of
$100,000,000 (roll call vote; see Appendix A).

Following the vote on the matter, Kevin Carroll noted the significance of this
project reaching this point and the work and collaboration that went into it,
particularly the efforts of Patricia Paige and Carlos Brown.

xi. CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement for project 0002  the Fall Line
Design Build 1 project (added to agenda)
On motion by W. Canova Peterson, seconded by Frank Thornton, the members
of the Authority voted to approve the CVTA-VDOT Special Project Agreement
for Project 0002:  Fall Line Trail DB #1 with CVTA funding in the amount of
$8,381,111 (roll call vote; see Appendix A).

8



CVTA Meeting Minutes – page 6 
 

 
C. OTHER COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
1. CVTA Finance Committee Update 

a. Finance Committee Chair’s Report   
Mr. Parsons reported that the Finance Committee did not meet in October.  The next 
meeting is scheduled for November 8th. 
 

b. Financial Activity and Investment Reports  
Mr. Parsons reviewed the financial activity and investment reports.  
 

2. CVTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Update 
a. TAC Chair’s Report  

i. Candidate Project Database  
Dironna Moore Clarke, TAC Chair, came forward and provided an overview of the 
candidate project database.  
 
She also reported on the Fall Line Trail and the status of Design Build 1. The working 
group is currently reviewing the wayfinding plan.  TAC is collecting a “wish list” of projects 
for each locality to integrate into the candidate project database to show the 
planned/funded projects along with the wished for projects. This is intended to help 
guide the investment strategy going forward. 

 
A. OTHER BUSINESS 

  
1. Executive Director’s Report 

a. Correspondence  
Mr. Parsons reported on the letter of support to the FTA for GRTC and Richmond’s pilot 
program for transit-oriented development planning – section 20005(b) funding 
opportunity and the letter of support to VDOT for the FHWA SMART planning grant.  
 

b. Moody’s Evaluation   
Mr. Parsons reported that the evaluation is moving forward. The Finance Committee will 
be receiving a presentation on the evaluation on November 15th. 
 

c. Round 3 Project Application Cycle 
i. Projected available funding  

Mr. Parsons gave an overview of the worksheet provided in the packet that 
demonstrates the total amount of funding through FY30 under the current pay-go 
investment model/amount of reserve. 
 
The goal is to gain an understanding of the additional needs in the region that have 
not yet been applied for.  That is the reason for the requested project list Ms. Clarke 
reported on. 
 
Authority members had questions about what portion of the $183 million on the 
worksheet would be available for leveraging.  It was noted that this will be reviewed 
by the Finance Committee and reported on again at the next Authority meeting. 
 

ii. Screening and Scoring Update 
There was no report given on this item. 
 
 

9



CVTA Meeting Minutes – page 7

d. Transportation Forum – March 15
The tentative date is March 15th and the hope is to hold the forum at Main Street Station
and have it be a similar event as last year’s forum.

2. CVTA Member Comments
Mr. Thornton commended and thanked each of the Authority members for the work that
they do. He noted that the Authority has, since its inception, endeavored to be thoughtful,
think of the members of the public and try to build the best foundation for the CVTA.
Mr. Carroll commended Mr. Thornton for his leadership as Chair when the Authority was
created.

Mr. Spoonhower commended his fellow members for their commitment to regional
cooperation and thanked the Authority for all it has done for Goochland County.

Mr. Totten commented on the significance of the amount of funding that was voted on
today.  The approximate total of the projects is $168,000,000 and these projects are already
moving forward.

Mr. Peterson requested inviting the other inaugural CVTA members to the next meeting so
they can be part of the planned group photo.

3. Next meeting:  December 1, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. (Group Photo!)

D. ADJOURNMENT
Chair Stoney adjourned the meeting at 10:20 a.m.

10



M
ot

io
n 

as
 

pr
es

en
te

d:

PA
SS

M
em

be
rs

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n*

W
ei

gh
te

d
 V

ot
es

"Y
ay

"
"N

ay
"

Ab
st

ai
n

Ab
se

nt
Vo

tin
g 

Ch
ec

k
Po

pu
la

tio
n

"Y
ay

s"
"Y

ay
"

"N
ay

"

7,
87

3
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

O
k

7,
87

3
   

   
   

  
1

0
6,

77
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
6,

77
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

36
4,

54
8

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
36

4,
54

8
   

   
 

4
0

24
,7

27
   

   
   

 
2

1
O

k
24

,7
27

   
   

   
2

0

10
2,

10
6

   
   

  
3

1
O

k
10

2,
10

6
   

   
 

3
0

33
4,

38
9

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
33

4,
38

9
   

   
 

4
0

22
,9

45
   

   
   

 
2

1
O

k
-

   
   

   
   

   
0

0

30
,3

33
   

   
   

 
2

1
O

k
-

   
   

   
   

   
0

0

22
6,

61
0

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
22

6,
61

0
   

   
 

4
0

1
1

O
k

1
0

1
1

O
k

1
0

1
1

O
k

1
0

*
Ce

ns
us

 2
02

0
1,

12
0,

30
4

   
  

26
10

0
0

2
12

1,
06

7,
02

6
   

22
0

VA
LI

D

Q
uo

ru
m

:
A 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 v

ot
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
(o

r d
es

ig
ne

es
) s

ha
ll 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

qu
or

um
.  

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
12

 v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

, t
he

re
fo

re
 a

t l
ea

st
 7

 m
em

be
rs

 m
us

t b
e 

pr
es

en
t t

o 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

a 
qu

or
um

.
Q

uo
ru

m
 P

re
se

n
YE

S

O
VE

RA
LL

 V
O

TE
 =

As
hl

an
d

Vo
tin

g 
Ch

ec
k

VA
LI

D
Ch

ar
le

s C
ity

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

YE
S

Go
oc

hl
an

d

Ha
no

ve
r

4/
5 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 
Af

fir
m

at
iv

e
PA

SS
He

nr
ic

o

A 
"V

al
id

" v
ot

e 
re

qu
ire

s a
ll 

12
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r v

ot
e

m
ar

ke
d 

"Y
ay

",
 "N

ay
",

 "A
bs

ta
in

" o
r m

ar
ke

d 
"A

bs
en

t"
.

A
p

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

C
V

TA
-V

D
O

T 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 0
0

16
:  

I-
64

 A
sh

la
n

d
 R

oa
d

 In
te

rc
h

an
g

e 
w

it
h

 C
V

TA
 fu

n
d

in
g

 in
 t

h
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 $

33
,6

99
,8

29
 

N
ew

 K
en

t

Po
w

ha
ta

n

Ri
ch

m
on

d

De
le

ga
te

Se
na

to
r

CT
B 

M
em

be
r

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

U
N

W
EI

G
HT

ED
W

EI
G

HT
ED

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A

11



M
ot

io
n 

as
 

pr
es

en
te

d:

PA
SS

M
em

be
rs

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n*

W
ei

gh
te

d
 V

ot
es

"Y
ay

"
"N

ay
"

Ab
st

ai
n

Ab
se

nt
Vo

tin
g 

Ch
ec

k
Po

pu
la

tio
n

"Y
ay

s"
"Y

ay
"

"N
ay

"
7,

87
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
7,

87
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

6,
77

3
 

1
1

O
k

6,
77

3
 

1
0

36
4,

54
8

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
36

4,
54

8
   

   
 

4
0

24
,7

27
 

2
1

O
k

24
,7

27
 

2
0

10
2,

10
6

   
   

  
3

1
O

k
10

2,
10

6
   

   
 

3
0

33
4,

38
9

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
33

4,
38

9
   

   
 

4
0

22
,9

45
   

   
   

 
2

1
O

k
-

   
   

   
   

   
0

0

30
,3

33
   

   
   

 
2

1
O

k
-

   
   

   
   

   
0

0

22
6,

61
0

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
22

6,
61

0
   

   
 

4
0

1
1

O
k

1
0

1
1

O
k

1
0

1
1

O
k

1
0

*
Ce

ns
us

 2
02

0
1,

12
0,

30
4

   
  

26
10

0
0

2
12

1,
06

7,
02

6
   

22
0

VA
LI

D

Q
uo

ru
m

:

A 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(o
r d

es
ig

ne
es

) s
ha

ll 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

a 
qu

or
um

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

12
 v

ot
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
, t

he
re

fo
re

 a
t l

ea
st

 7
 m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

es
en

t t
o 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

qu
or

um
.

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

VA
LI

D

YE
S

PA
SS

A 
"V

al
id

" v
ot

e 
re

qu
ire

s a
ll 

12
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r v

ot
e

m
ar

ke
d 

"Y
ay

",
 "N

ay
",

 "A
bs

ta
in

" o
r m

ar
ke

d 
"A

bs
en

t"
.

As
hl

an
d

Vo
tin

g 
Ch

ec
k

Ch
ar

le
s C

ity
Ch

es
te

rf
ie

ld
Q

uo
ru

m
 P

re
se

nt
Go

oc
hl

an
d

A
p

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

C
V

TA
-V

D
O

T 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 0
0

17
:  

I-
64

 O
ilv

ill
e 

R
oa

d
 

In
te

rc
h

an
g

e 
w

it
h

 C
V

TA
 fu

n
d

in
g

 in
 t

h
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 $

60
6,

0
0

0
U

N
W

EI
G

HT
ED

W
EI

G
HT

ED
O

VE
RA

LL
 V

O
TE

 =

Ha
no

ve
r

4/
5 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 
Af

fir
m

at
iv

e
He

nr
ic

o

N
ew

 K
en

t

Po
w

ha
ta

n

Ri
ch

m
on

d

De
le

ga
te

Se
na

to
r

CT
B 

M
em

be
r

De
ci

sio
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

sh
al

l r
eq

ui
re

 a
n 

af
fir

m
at

iv
e 

vo
te

 o
f t

ho
se

 p
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 v
ot

in
g 

w
ho

se
 v

ot
es

 re
pr

es
en

t a
t l

ea
st

 fo
ur

-fi
ft

hs
 o

f t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

em
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A

12



M
ot

io
n 

as
 

pr
es

en
te

d:

CO
LU

M
N

PA
SS

M
em

be
rs

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n

*

W
ei

gh
te

d
 V

ot
es

"Y
ay

"
"N

ay
"

Ab
st

ai
n

Ab
se

nt

Vo
tin

g 
Ch

ec
k

Po
pu

la
tio

n
"Y

ay
s"

Po
pu

la
tio

n
"N

ay
s"

"Y
ay

"
"N

ay
"

As
hl

an
d

7,
87

3
   

   
   

1
1

O
k

7,
87

3
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

1
0

Ch
ar

le
s C

ity
6,

77
3

   
   

   
1

1
O

k
6,

77
3

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
1

0
Ch

es
te

rf
ie

ld
36

4,
54

8
   

  
4

1
O

k
36

4,
54

8
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

 
4

0
Go

oc
hl

an
d

24
,7

27
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

24
,7

27
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

Ha
no

ve
r

10
2,

10
6

   
  

3
1

O
k

10
2,

10
6

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
 

3
0

He
nr

ic
o

33
4,

38
9

   
  

4
1

O
k

33
4,

38
9

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
 

4
0

N
ew

 K
en

t
22

,9
45

   
   

 
2

1
O

k
-

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
Po

w
ha

ta
n

30
,3

33
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

Ri
ch

m
on

d
22

6,
61

0
   

  
4

1
O

k
22

6,
61

0
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

 
4

0
De

le
ga

te
1

1
O

k
1

0
Se

na
to

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
CT

B 
M

em
be

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
* 

 C
en

su
s 2

02
1,

12
0,

30
4

 
26

10
0

0
2

12
1,

06
7,

02
6

 
-

   
   

   
   

 
22

0
VA

LI
D

Q
uo

ru
m

:

A 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(o
r d

es
ig

ne
es

) s
ha

ll 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

a 
qu

or
um

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

12
 v

ot
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
, t

he
re

fo
re

 a
t l

ea
st

 7
 m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

es
en

t t
o 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

qu
or

um
.

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

A.
  F

ou
r-

fif
th

s o
f t

he
 p

op
. e

m
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

 =
89

6,
24

3
   

  
B.

  P
op

. o
f v

ot
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
 (c

iti
es

 &
 c

ou
nt

ie
s)

 p
re

se
nt

 &
 v

ot
in

g 
in

 th
e 

af
fir

m
at

iv
e 

=
1,

06
7,

02
6

 
PA

SS
If 

B.
 is

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 o
r e

qu
al

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

PA
If 

B.
 is

 le
ss

 th
an

 A
., 

vo
te

 F
AI

LS
.

If 
B.

 is
 le

ss
 th

an
 A

., 
m

ot
io

n 
FA

IL
S.

A
p

p
ro

ve
 t

th
e 

C
V

TA
-V

D
O

T 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 0
0

18
:  

B
ot

to
m

s 
B

ri
d

g
e 

P
ar

k 
an

d
 R

id
e 

w
it

h
 C

V
TA

 
fu

n
d

in
g

 in
 t

h
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 $

19
8,

0
4

7

De
ci

sio
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

sh
al

l r
eq

ui
re

 a
n 

af
fir

m
at

iv
e 

vo
te

 o
f t

ho
se

 p
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 v
ot

in
g 

w
ho

se
 v

ot
es

 re
pr

es
en

t a
t l

ea
st

 fo
ur

-fi
ft

hs
 o

f t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

em
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

; 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A 
"V

al
id

" v
ot

e 
re

qu
ire

s a
ll 

12
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r v

ot
e

m
ar

ke
d 

"Y
ay

",
 "N

ay
",

 "A
bs

ta
in

" o
r m

ar
ke

d 
"A

bs
en

t"
.

Q
uo

ru
m

 
Pr

es
en

t
YE

S

4/
5 

Po
pu

la
tio

n in
 

PA
SS

U
N

W
EI

G
HT

ED
W

EI
G

HT
ED

Vo
tin

g 
Ch

ec
k

VA
LI

D

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A

13



M
ot

io
n 

as
 

pr
es

en
te

d:

PA
SS

M
em

be
rs

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n*

W
ei

gh
te

d
 V

ot
es

"Y
ay

"
"N

ay
"

Ab
st

ai
n

Ab
se

nt
Vo

tin
g 

Ch
ec

k
Po

pu
la

tio
n

"Y
ay

s"
"Y

ay
"

"N
ay

"
As

hl
an

d
7,

87
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
7,

87
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
ar

le
s C

ity
6,

77
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
6,

77
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

36
4,

54
8

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
36

4,
54

8
   

   
 

4
0

Go
oc

hl
an

d
24

,7
27

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

24
,7

27
   

   
   

2
0

Ha
no

ve
r

10
2,

10
6

   
   

  
3

1
O

k
10

2,
10

6
   

   
 

3
0

He
nr

ic
o

33
4,

38
9

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
33

4,
38

9
   

   
 

4
0

N
ew

 K
en

t
22

,9
45

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Po
w

ha
ta

n
30

,3
33

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Ri
ch

m
on

d
22

6,
61

0
   

   
  

4
1

O
k

22
6,

61
0

   
   

 
4

0
De

le
ga

te
1

1
O

k
1

0
Se

na
to

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
CT

B 
M

em
be

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
*

Ce
ns

us
 2

02
0

1,
12

0,
30

4
   

  
26

10
0

0
2

12
1,

06
7,

02
6

   
22

0
VA

LI
D

Q
uo

ru
m

:

A 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(o
r d

es
ig

ne
es

) s
ha

ll 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

a 
qu

or
um

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

12
 v

ot
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
, t

he
re

fo
re

 a
t l

ea
st

 7
 m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

es
en

t t
o 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

qu
or

um
.

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

A.
Fo

ur
-fi

ft
hs

 o
f t

he
 p

op
. e

m
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

 =
89

6,
24

3
   

   
 

B.
Po

p.
 o

f v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 (c
iti

es
 &

 c
ou

nt
ie

s)
 p

re
se

nt
 &

 v
ot

in
g 

in
 th

e 
af

fir
m

at
iv

e 
=

1,
06

7,
02

6
   

←
PA

SS
If 

B.
 is

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 o
r e

qu
al

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

PA
SS

ES
.

If 
B.

 is
 le

ss
 th

an
 A

., 
vo

te
 F

AI
LS

.
If 

B.
 is

 le
ss

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

FA
IL

S.

A 
"V

al
id

" v
ot

e 
re

qu
ire

s a
ll 

12
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r v

ot
e

m
ar

ke
d 

"Y
ay

",
 "N

ay
",

 "A
bs

ta
in

" o
r m

ar
ke

d 
"A

bs
en

t"
.

A
p

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

C
V

TA
-V

D
O

T 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 0
0

20
:  

R
te

 2
88

 N
B

 H
ar

d
Sh

ou
ld

er
 R

u
n

n
in

g
 w

it
h

 C
V

TA
 fu

n
d

in
g

 in
 t

h
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 $

8,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
 

De
ci

sio
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

sh
al

l r
eq

ui
re

 a
n 

af
fir

m
at

iv
e 

vo
te

 o
f t

ho
se

 p
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 v
ot

in
g 

w
ho

se
 v

ot
es

 re
pr

es
en

t a
t l

ea
st

 fo
ur

-fi
ft

hs
 o

f t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

em
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

YE
S

4/
5 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 
Af

fir
m

at
iv

e
PA

SS

U
N

W
EI

G
HT

ED
W

EI
G

HT
ED

O
VE

RA
LL

 V
O

TE
 =

Vo
tin

g 
Ch

ec
k

VA
LI

DAp
pe

nd
ix

 A

14



M
ot

io
n 

as
 

pr
es

en
te

d:

PA
SS

M
em

be
rs

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n*

W
ei

gh
te

d
 V

ot
es

"Y
ay

"
"N

ay
"

Ab
st

ai
n

Ab
se

nt
Vo

tin
g 

Ch
ec

k
Po

pu
la

tio
n

"Y
ay

s"
"Y

ay
"

"N
ay

"
As

hl
an

d
7,

87
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
7,

87
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
ar

le
s C

ity
6,

77
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
6,

77
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

36
4,

54
8

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
36

4,
54

8
   

   
 

4
0

Go
oc

hl
an

d
24

,7
27

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

24
,7

27
   

   
   

2
0

Ha
no

ve
r

10
2,

10
6

   
   

  
3

1
O

k
10

2,
10

6
   

   
 

3
0

He
nr

ic
o

33
4,

38
9

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
33

4,
38

9
   

   
 

4
0

N
ew

 K
en

t
22

,9
45

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Po
w

ha
ta

n
30

,3
33

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Ri
ch

m
on

d
22

6,
61

0
   

   
  

4
1

O
k

22
6,

61
0

   
   

 
4

0
De

le
ga

te
1

1
O

k
1

0
Se

na
to

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
CT

B 
M

em
be

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
* 

 C
en

su
s 2

02
0

1,
12

0,
30

4
   

  
26

10
0

0
2

12
1,

06
7,

02
6

   
22

0
VA

LI
D

Q
uo

ru
m

:

A 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(o
r d

es
ig

ne
es

) s
ha

ll 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

a 
qu

or
um

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

12
 v

ot
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
, t

he
re

fo
re

 a
t l

ea
st

 7
 m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

es
en

t t
o 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

qu
or

um
.

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

A.
  F

ou
r-

fif
th

s o
f t

he
 p

op
. e

m
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

 =
89

6,
24

3
   

   
 

B.
  P

op
. o

f v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 (c
iti

es
 &

 c
ou

nt
ie

s)
 p

re
se

nt
 &

 v
ot

in
g 

in
 th

e 
af

fir
m

at
iv

e 
=

1,
06

7,
02

6
   

←
PA

SS
If 

B.
 is

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 o
r e

qu
al

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

PA
SS

ES
.

If 
B.

 is
 le

ss
 th

an
 A

., 
vo

te
 F

AI
LS

.
If 

B.
 is

 le
ss

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

FA
IL

S.

A 
"V

al
id

" v
ot

e 
re

qu
ire

s a
ll 

12
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r v

ot
e

m
ar

ke
d 

"Y
ay

",
 "N

ay
",

 "A
bs

ta
in

" o
r m

ar
ke

d 
"A

bs
en

t"
.

A
p

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

C
V

TA
-V

D
O

T 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 0
0

23
:  

M
ay

o 
B

ri
d

g
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
w

it
h

 C
V

TA
 fu

n
d

in
g

 in
 t

h
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 $

5,
0

0
0

,0
0

0

De
ci

sio
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

sh
al

l r
eq

ui
re

 a
n 

af
fir

m
at

iv
e 

vo
te

 o
f t

ho
se

 p
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 v
ot

in
g 

w
ho

se
 v

ot
es

 re
pr

es
en

t a
t l

ea
st

 fo
ur

-fi
ft

hs
 o

f t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

em
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

YE
S

4/
5 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 
Af

fir
m

at
iv

e
PA

SS

U
N

W
EI

G
HT

ED
W

EI
G

HT
ED

O
VE

RA
LL

 V
O

TE
 =

Vo
tin

g 
Ch

ec
k

VA
LI

DAp
pe

nd
ix

 A

15



M
ot

io
n 

as
 

pr
es

en
te

d:

PA
SS

M
em

be
rs

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n*

W
ei

gh
te

d
 V

ot
es

"Y
ay

"
"N

ay
"

Ab
st

ai
n

Ab
se

nt
Vo

tin
g 

Ch
ec

k
Po

pu
la

tio
n

"Y
ay

s"
"Y

ay
"

"N
ay

"
As

hl
an

d
7,

87
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
7,

87
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
ar

le
s C

ity
6,

77
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
6,

77
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

36
4,

54
8

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
36

4,
54

8
   

   
 

4
0

Go
oc

hl
an

d
24

,7
27

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

24
,7

27
   

   
   

2
0

Ha
no

ve
r

10
2,

10
6

   
   

  
3

1
O

k
10

2,
10

6
   

   
 

3
0

He
nr

ic
o

33
4,

38
9

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
33

4,
38

9
   

   
 

4
0

N
ew

 K
en

t
22

,9
45

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Po
w

ha
ta

n
30

,3
33

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Ri
ch

m
on

d
22

6,
61

0
   

   
  

4
1

O
k

22
6,

61
0

   
   

 
4

0
De

le
ga

te
1

1
O

k
1

0
Se

na
to

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
CT

B 
M

em
be

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
* 

 C
en

su
s 2

02
0

1,
12

0,
30

4
   

  
26

10
0

0
2

12
1,

06
7,

02
6

   
22

0
VA

LI
D

Q
uo

ru
m

:

A 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(o
r d

es
ig

ne
es

) s
ha

ll 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

a 
qu

or
um

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

12
 v

ot
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
, t

he
re

fo
re

 a
t l

ea
st

 7
 m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

es
en

t t
o 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

qu
or

um
.

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

A.
  F

ou
r-

fif
th

s o
f t

he
 p

op
. e

m
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

 =
89

6,
24

3
   

   
 

B.
  P

op
. o

f v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 (c
iti

es
 &

 c
ou

nt
ie

s)
 p

re
se

nt
 &

 v
ot

in
g 

in
 th

e 
af

fir
m

at
iv

e 
=

1,
06

7,
02

6
   

←
PA

SS
If 

B.
 is

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 o
r e

qu
al

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

PA
SS

ES
.

If 
B.

 is
 le

ss
 th

an
 A

., 
vo

te
 F

AI
LS

.
If 

B.
 is

 le
ss

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

FA
IL

S.

A 
"V

al
id

" v
ot

e 
re

qu
ire

s a
ll 

12
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r v

ot
e

m
ar

ke
d 

"Y
ay

",
 "N

ay
",

 "A
bs

ta
in

" o
r m

ar
ke

d 
"A

bs
en

t"
.

A
p

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

C
V

TA
-V

D
O

T 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 0
0

24
:  

P
or

t 
of

 V
ir

g
in

ia
 

R
ic

h
m

on
d

 M
ar

in
e 

Te
rm

in
al

 A
cc

es
s 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 a

t 
I-

95
/B

el
ls

 R
oa

d
 w

it
h

 C
V

TA
 fu

n
d

in
g

 in
 t

h
e 

De
ci

sio
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

sh
al

l r
eq

ui
re

 a
n 

af
fir

m
at

iv
e 

vo
te

 o
f t

ho
se

 p
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 v
ot

in
g 

w
ho

se
 v

ot
es

 re
pr

es
en

t a
t l

ea
st

 fo
ur

-fi
ft

hs
 o

f t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

em
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

YE
S

4/
5 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 
Af

fir
m

at
iv

e
PA

SS

U
N

W
EI

G
HT

ED
W

EI
G

HT
ED

O
VE

RA
LL

 V
O

TE
 =

Vo
tin

g 
Ch

ec
k

VA
LI

DAp
pe

nd
ix

 A

16



M
ot

io
n 

as
 

pr
es

en
te

d:

PA
SS

M
em

be
rs

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n*

W
ei

gh
te

d
 V

ot
es

"Y
ay

"
"N

ay
"

Ab
st

ai
n

Ab
se

nt
Vo

tin
g 

Ch
ec

k
Po

pu
la

tio
n

"Y
ay

s"
"Y

ay
"

"N
ay

"
As

hl
an

d
7,

87
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
7,

87
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
ar

le
s C

ity
6,

77
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
6,

77
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

36
4,

54
8

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
36

4,
54

8
   

   
 

4
0

Go
oc

hl
an

d
24

,7
27

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

24
,7

27
   

   
   

2
0

Ha
no

ve
r

10
2,

10
6

   
   

  
3

1
O

k
10

2,
10

6
   

   
 

3
0

He
nr

ic
o

33
4,

38
9

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
33

4,
38

9
   

   
 

4
0

N
ew

 K
en

t
22

,9
45

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Po
w

ha
ta

n
30

,3
33

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Ri
ch

m
on

d
22

6,
61

0
   

   
  

4
1

O
k

22
6,

61
0

   
   

 
4

0
De

le
ga

te
1

1
O

k
1

0
Se

na
to

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
CT

B 
M

em
be

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
*

Ce
ns

us
 2

02
0

1,
12

0,
30

4
   

  
26

10
0

0
2

12
1,

06
7,

02
6

   
22

0
VA

LI
D

Q
uo

ru
m

:

A 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(o
r d

es
ig

ne
es

) s
ha

ll 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

a 
qu

or
um

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

12
 v

ot
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
, t

he
re

fo
re

 a
t l

ea
st

 7
 m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

es
en

t t
o 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

qu
or

um
.

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

A.
Fo

ur
-fi

ft
hs

 o
f t

he
 p

op
. e

m
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

 =
89

6,
24

3
   

   
 

B.
Po

p.
 o

f v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 (c
iti

es
 &

 c
ou

nt
ie

s)
 p

re
se

nt
 &

 v
ot

in
g 

in
 th

e 
af

fir
m

at
iv

e 
=

1,
06

7,
02

6
   

←
PA

SS
If 

B.
 is

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 o
r e

qu
al

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

PA
SS

ES
.

If 
B.

 is
 le

ss
 th

an
 A

., 
vo

te
 F

AI
LS

.
If 

B.
 is

 le
ss

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

FA
IL

S.

A 
"V

al
id

" v
ot

e 
re

qu
ire

s a
ll 

12
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r v

ot
e

m
ar

ke
d 

"Y
ay

",
 "N

ay
",

 "A
bs

ta
in

" o
r m

ar
ke

d 
"A

bs
en

t"
.

A
p

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

C
V

TA
-V

D
O

T 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 0
0

26
:  

Sh
or

t 
P

u
m

p
 A

re
a

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 w
it

h
 C

V
TA

 fu
n

d
in

g
 in

 t
h

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 $
1,8

0
0

,0
0

0
 

De
ci

sio
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

sh
al

l r
eq

ui
re

 a
n 

af
fir

m
at

iv
e 

vo
te

 o
f t

ho
se

 p
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 v
ot

in
g 

w
ho

se
 v

ot
es

 re
pr

es
en

t a
t l

ea
st

 fo
ur

-fi
ft

hs
 o

f t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

em
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

YE
S

4/
5 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 
Af

fir
m

at
iv

e
PA

SS

U
N

W
EI

G
HT

ED
W

EI
G

HT
ED

O
VE

RA
LL

 V
O

TE
 =

Vo
tin

g 
Ch

ec
k

VA
LI

DAp
pe

nd
ix

 A

17



M
ot

io
n 

as
 

pr
es

en
te

d:

PA
SS

M
em

be
rs

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n*

W
ei

gh
te

d
 V

ot
es

"Y
ay

"
"N

ay
"

Ab
st

ai
n

Ab
se

nt
Vo

tin
g 

Ch
ec

k
Po

pu
la

tio
n

"Y
ay

s"
"Y

ay
"

"N
ay

"
As

hl
an

d
7,

87
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
7,

87
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
ar

le
s C

ity
6,

77
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
6,

77
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

36
4,

54
8

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
36

4,
54

8
   

   
 

4
0

Go
oc

hl
an

d
24

,7
27

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

24
,7

27
   

   
   

2
0

Ha
no

ve
r

10
2,

10
6

   
   

  
3

1
O

k
10

2,
10

6
   

   
 

3
0

He
nr

ic
o

33
4,

38
9

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
33

4,
38

9
   

   
 

4
0

N
ew

 K
en

t
22

,9
45

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Po
w

ha
ta

n
30

,3
33

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Ri
ch

m
on

d
22

6,
61

0
   

   
  

4
1

O
k

22
6,

61
0

   
   

 
4

0
De

le
ga

te
1

1
O

k
1

0
Se

na
to

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
CT

B 
M

em
be

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
* 

 C
en

su
s 2

02
0

1,
12

0,
30

4
   

  
26

10
0

0
2

12
1,

06
7,

02
6

   
22

0
VA

LI
D

Q
uo

ru
m

:

A 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(o
r d

es
ig

ne
es

) s
ha

ll 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

a 
qu

or
um

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

12
 v

ot
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
, t

he
re

fo
re

 a
t l

ea
st

 7
 m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

es
en

t t
o 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

qu
or

um
.

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

A.
  F

ou
r-

fif
th

s o
f t

he
 p

op
. e

m
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

 =
89

6,
24

3
   

   
 

B.
  P

op
. o

f v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 (c
iti

es
 &

 c
ou

nt
ie

s)
 p

re
se

nt
 &

 v
ot

in
g 

in
 th

e 
af

fir
m

at
iv

e 
=

1,
06

7,
02

6
   

←
PA

SS
If 

B.
 is

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 o
r e

qu
al

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

PA
SS

ES
.

If 
B.

 is
 le

ss
 th

an
 A

., 
vo

te
 F

AI
LS

.
If 

B.
 is

 le
ss

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

FA
IL

S.

A 
"V

al
id

" v
ot

e 
re

qu
ire

s a
ll 

12
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r v

ot
e

m
ar

ke
d 

"Y
ay

",
 "N

ay
",

 "A
bs

ta
in

" o
r m

ar
ke

d 
"A

bs
en

t"
.

A
p

p
ro

ve
  t

h
e 

C
V

TA
-V

D
O

T 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 0
0

33
:  

W
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t 

In
te

rs
ec

ti
on

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 in

 S
h

or
t 

P
u

m
p

 w
it

h
 C

V
TA

 fu
n

d
in

g
 in

 t
h

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 $
3,

23
0

,0
0

0

De
ci

sio
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

sh
al

l r
eq

ui
re

 a
n 

af
fir

m
at

iv
e 

vo
te

 o
f t

ho
se

 p
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 v
ot

in
g 

w
ho

se
 v

ot
es

 re
pr

es
en

t a
t l

ea
st

 fo
ur

-fi
ft

hs
 o

f t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

em
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

YE
S

4/
5 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 
Af

fir
m

at
iv

e
PA

SS

U
N

W
EI

G
HT

ED
W

EI
G

HT
ED

O
VE

RA
LL

 V
O

TE
 =

Vo
tin

g 
Ch

ec
k

VA
LI

DAp
pe

nd
ix

 A

18



M
ot

io
n 

as
 

pr
es

en
te

d:

PA
SS

M
em

be
rs

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n*

W
ei

gh
te

d
 V

ot
es

"Y
ay

"
"N

ay
"

Ab
st

ai
n

Ab
se

nt
Vo

tin
g 

Ch
ec

k
Po

pu
la

tio
n

"Y
ay

s"
"Y

ay
"

"N
ay

"
As

hl
an

d
7,

87
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
7,

87
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
ar

le
s C

ity
6,

77
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
6,

77
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

36
4,

54
8

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
36

4,
54

8
   

   
 

4
0

Go
oc

hl
an

d
24

,7
27

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

24
,7

27
   

   
   

2
0

Ha
no

ve
r

10
2,

10
6

   
   

  
3

1
O

k
10

2,
10

6
   

   
 

3
0

He
nr

ic
o

33
4,

38
9

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
33

4,
38

9
   

   
 

4
0

N
ew

 K
en

t
22

,9
45

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Po
w

ha
ta

n
30

,3
33

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Ri
ch

m
on

d
22

6,
61

0
   

   
  

4
1

O
k

22
6,

61
0

   
   

 
4

0
De

le
ga

te
1

1
O

k
1

0
Se

na
to

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
CT

B 
M

em
be

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
* 

 C
en

su
s 2

02
0

1,
12

0,
30

4
   

  
26

10
0

0
2

12
1,

06
7,

02
6

   
22

0
VA

LI
D

Q
uo

ru
m

:

A 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(o
r d

es
ig

ne
es

) s
ha

ll 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

a 
qu

or
um

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

12
 v

ot
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
, t

he
re

fo
re

 a
t l

ea
st

 7
 m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

es
en

t t
o 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

qu
or

um
.

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

A.
  F

ou
r-

fif
th

s o
f t

he
 p

op
. e

m
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

 =
89

6,
24

3
   

   
 

B.
  P

op
. o

f v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 (c
iti

es
 &

 c
ou

nt
ie

s)
 p

re
se

nt
 &

 v
ot

in
g 

in
 th

e 
af

fir
m

at
iv

e 
=

1,
06

7,
02

6
   

←
PA

SS
If 

B.
 is

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 o
r e

qu
al

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

PA
SS

ES
.

If 
B.

 is
 le

ss
 th

an
 A

., 
vo

te
 F

AI
LS

.
If 

B.
 is

 le
ss

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

FA
IL

S.

A 
"V

al
id

" v
ot

e 
re

qu
ire

s a
ll 

12
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r v

ot
e

m
ar

ke
d 

"Y
ay

",
 "N

ay
",

 "A
bs

ta
in

" o
r m

ar
ke

d 
"A

bs
en

t"
.

A
p

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e 

C
V

TA
-V

D
O

T 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 0
0

39
:  

St
ap

le
s 

M
ill

 R
oa

d
 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 w

it
h

 C
V

TA
 fu

n
d

in
g

 in
 t

h
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 $

5,
67

0
,0

0
0

De
ci

sio
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

sh
al

l r
eq

ui
re

 a
n 

af
fir

m
at

iv
e 

vo
te

 o
f t

ho
se

 p
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 v
ot

in
g 

w
ho

se
 v

ot
es

 re
pr

es
en

t a
t l

ea
st

 fo
ur

-fi
ft

hs
 o

f t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

em
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

YE
S

4/
5 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 
Af

fir
m

at
iv

e
PA

SS

U
N

W
EI

G
HT

ED
W

EI
G

HT
ED

O
VE

RA
LL

 V
O

TE
 =

Vo
tin

g 
Ch

ec
k

VA
LI

DAp
pe

nd
ix

 A

19



M
ot

io
n 

as
 

pr
es

en
te

d:

PA
SS

M
em

be
rs

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n*

W
ei

gh
te

d
 V

ot
es

"Y
ay

"
"N

ay
"

Ab
st

ai
n

Ab
se

nt
Vo

tin
g 

Ch
ec

k
Po

pu
la

tio
n

"Y
ay

s"
"Y

ay
"

"N
ay

"
As

hl
an

d
7,

87
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
7,

87
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
ar

le
s C

ity
6,

77
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
6,

77
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

36
4,

54
8

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
36

4,
54

8
   

   
 

4
0

Go
oc

hl
an

d
24

,7
27

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

24
,7

27
   

   
   

2
0

Ha
no

ve
r

10
2,

10
6

   
   

  
3

1
O

k
10

2,
10

6
   

   
 

3
0

He
nr

ic
o

33
4,

38
9

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
33

4,
38

9
   

   
 

4
0

N
ew

 K
en

t
22

,9
45

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Po
w

ha
ta

n
30

,3
33

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Ri
ch

m
on

d
22

6,
61

0
   

   
  

4
1

O
k

22
6,

61
0

   
   

 
4

0
De

le
ga

te
1

1
O

k
1

0
Se

na
to

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
CT

B 
M

em
be

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
*

Ce
ns

us
 2

02
0

1,
12

0,
30

4
   

  
26

10
0

0
2

12
1,

06
7,

02
6

   
22

0
VA

LI
D

Q
uo

ru
m

:

A 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(o
r d

es
ig

ne
es

) s
ha

ll 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

a 
qu

or
um

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

12
 v

ot
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
, t

he
re

fo
re

 a
t l

ea
st

 7
 m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

es
en

t t
o 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

qu
or

um
.

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

A.
Fo

ur
-fi

ft
hs

 o
f t

he
 p

op
. e

m
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

 =
89

6,
24

3
   

   
 

B.
Po

p.
 o

f v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 (c
iti

es
 &

 c
ou

nt
ie

s)
 p

re
se

nt
 &

 v
ot

in
g 

in
 th

e 
af

fir
m

at
iv

e 
=

1,
06

7,
02

6
   

←
PA

SS
If 

B.
 is

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 o
r e

qu
al

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

PA
SS

ES
.

If 
B.

 is
 le

ss
 th

an
 A

., 
vo

te
 F

AI
LS

.
If 

B.
 is

 le
ss

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

FA
IL

S.

A 
"V

al
id

" v
ot

e 
re

qu
ire

s a
ll 

12
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r v

ot
e

m
ar

ke
d 

"Y
ay

",
 "N

ay
",

 "A
bs

ta
in

" o
r m

ar
ke

d 
"A

bs
en

t"
.

A
p

p
ro

ve
  t

h
e 

C
V

TA
-V

D
O

T 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 0
0

4
5:

  I
-6

4
 G

ap
 W

id
en

in
g

 w
it

h
C

V
TA

 fu
n

d
in

g
 in

 t
h

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 $
10

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

De
ci

sio
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

sh
al

l r
eq

ui
re

 a
n 

af
fir

m
at

iv
e 

vo
te

 o
f t

ho
se

 p
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 v
ot

in
g 

w
ho

se
 v

ot
es

 re
pr

es
en

t a
t l

ea
st

 fo
ur

-fi
ft

hs
 o

f t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

em
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

YE
S

4/
5 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 
Af

fir
m

at
iv

e
PA

SS

U
N

W
EI

G
HT

ED
W

EI
G

HT
ED

O
VE

RA
LL

 V
O

TE
 =

Vo
tin

g 
Ch

ec
k

VA
LI

DAp
pe

nd
ix

 A

20



M
ot

io
n 

as
 

pr
es

en
te

d:

PA
SS

M
em

be
rs

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n*

W
ei

gh
te

d
 V

ot
es

"Y
ay

"
"N

ay
"

Ab
st

ai
n

Ab
se

nt
Vo

tin
g 

Ch
ec

k
Po

pu
la

tio
n

"Y
ay

s"
"Y

ay
"

"N
ay

"
As

hl
an

d
7,

87
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
7,

87
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
ar

le
s C

ity
6,

77
3

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
O

k
6,

77
3

   
   

   
  

1
0

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

36
4,

54
8

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
36

4,
54

8
   

   
 

4
0

Go
oc

hl
an

d
24

,7
27

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

24
,7

27
   

   
   

2
0

Ha
no

ve
r

10
2,

10
6

   
   

  
3

1
O

k
10

2,
10

6
   

   
 

3
0

He
nr

ic
o

33
4,

38
9

   
   

  
4

1
O

k
33

4,
38

9
   

   
 

4
0

N
ew

 K
en

t
22

,9
45

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Po
w

ha
ta

n
30

,3
33

   
   

   
 

2
1

O
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

Ri
ch

m
on

d
22

6,
61

0
   

   
  

4
1

O
k

22
6,

61
0

   
   

 
4

0
De

le
ga

te
1

1
O

k
1

0
Se

na
to

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
CT

B 
M

em
be

r
1

1
O

k
1

0
*

Ce
ns

us
 2

02
0

1,
12

0,
30

4
   

  
26

10
0

0
2

12
1,

06
7,

02
6

   
22

0
VA

LI
D

Q
uo

ru
m

:

A 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(o
r d

es
ig

ne
es

) s
ha

ll 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

a 
qu

or
um

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

12
 v

ot
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
, t

he
re

fo
re

 a
t l

ea
st

 7
 m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

es
en

t t
o 

co
ns

tit
ut

e 
a 

qu
or

um
.

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

A.
Fo

ur
-fi

ft
hs

 o
f t

he
 p

op
. e

m
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

 =
89

6,
24

3
   

   
 

B.
Po

p.
 o

f v
ot

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 (c
iti

es
 &

 c
ou

nt
ie

s)
 p

re
se

nt
 &

 v
ot

in
g 

in
 th

e 
af

fir
m

at
iv

e 
=

1,
06

7,
02

6
   

←
PA

SS
If 

B.
 is

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 o
r e

qu
al

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

PA
SS

ES
.

If 
B.

 is
 le

ss
 th

an
 A

., 
vo

te
 F

AI
LS

.
If 

B.
 is

 le
ss

 th
an

 A
., 

m
ot

io
n 

FA
IL

S.

De
ci

sio
ns

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

sh
al

l r
eq

ui
re

 a
n 

af
fir

m
at

iv
e 

vo
te

 o
f t

ho
se

 p
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 v
ot

in
g 

w
ho

se
 v

ot
es

 re
pr

es
en

t a
t l

ea
st

 fo
ur

-fi
ft

hs
 o

f t
he

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

em
br

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Q
uo

ru
m

 P
re

se
nt

YE
S

4/
5 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
in

 
Af

fir
m

at
iv

e
PA

SS

A 
"V

al
id

" v
ot

e 
re

qu
ire

s a
ll 

12
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
th

ei
r v

ot
e

m
ar

ke
d 

"Y
ay

",
 "N

ay
",

 "A
bs

ta
in

" o
r m

ar
ke

d 
"A

bs
en

t"
.

A
p

p
ro

ve
  t

h
e 

C
V

TA
-V

D
O

T 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 0
0

0
2:

  F
al

l L
in

e 
Tr

ai
l D

B
 #

1 w
it

h
C

V
TA

 fu
n

d
in

g
 in

 t
h

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 $
8,

38
1,1

11
 

U
N

W
EI

G
HT

ED
W

EI
G

HT
ED

O
VE

RA
LL

 V
O

TE
 =

Vo
tin

g 
Ch

ec
k

VA
LI

DAp
pe

nd
ix

 A

21



CVTA Regional Project Administration Agreement 

                  LOCALITY: City of Richmond, Virginia  

Project Number: 0007 

1 

 

 

STANDARD PROJECT ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT 

CVTA Regionally Funded Projects 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is hereby executed and made effective as of the date of the last 

(latest) signature set forth below, by and between the CITY OF RICHMOND, VIRGINIA, 

hereinafter referred to as the LOCALITY and the Central Virginia Transportation Authority, 

hereinafter referred to as the CVTA.  The CVTA and the LOCALITY are collectively referred 

to as the “Parties.” 

 

WHEREAS, the LOCALITY has expressed its desire to administer the work described in 

Appendix A, and such work for each improvement shown in Appendix A is hereinafter referred 

to as the “Project;” and 

 

WHEREAS, the funds shown in Appendix A have been allocated to finance the 

Project; and 

 

WHEREAS, the LOCALITY is committed to the development and delivery of the 

Project in an expeditious manner; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Parties have concurred in the LOCALITY's administration of the 

Project as shown in Appendix A in accordance with applicable federal, state, and local laws and 

regulations. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual premises contained herein, the 

Parties hereto agree as follows: 
 

1. The representations, covenants and recitations set forth in the foregoing recitals are 

material to this Agreement and are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this 

Agreement as though they were fully set forth in this Section 1. 

 

2. The LOCALITY shall: 
 
 

a. Be responsible for all activities necessary to complete the noted phase(s) of the Project 

as shown in Appendix A, as expressly required by federal, state, and local laws and 

regulations, or as otherwise agreed to, in writing, between the Parties.  Every phase of 

the Project will be designed and constructed to meet or exceed current American 

Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials standards when the 

facilities are locally maintained and shall further comply with all supplementary 

standards established by the Virginia Department of Transportation when the facilities are 

maintained by the Virginia Department of Transportation. 

 

b. Maintain accurate and complete records of the Project’s development and retain 

documentation of all expenditures and make such information available for inspection 

CVTA Project ID Project Name UPC Local Government 

0007 Fall Line Trail-
Bryan Park 

Segment 

          CITY OF RICHMOND 

22



CVTA Regional Project Administration Agreement 

                  LOCALITY: City of Richmond, Virginia  

Project Number: 0007 

2 

 

 

or auditing by the CVTA upon request.  Records and documentation for the Project 

shall be maintained for no less than three (3) years following the CVTA’s acceptance 

of the final voucher on the Project. 

 

c. Submit quarterly progress and expenditure reports, and invoices with supporting 

documentation to the CVTA in the form prescribed by the CVTA.  The supporting 

documentation shall include copies of vendor and contractor invoices paid by the 

LOCALITY, an up-to-date Project summary and schedule, and a cash flow summary 

of all payment requests, payments, and adjustments in a form prescribed by the CVTA.   

 

d. Requests for reimbursement shall be made within 90 days after any eligible project 

expenses are incurred by the LOCALITY.  Reimbursement for eligible expenditures 

shall not exceed funds allocated each year for the Project by the CVTA.  Additional 

funds for eligible expenditures for the Project may be requested and shall be approved 

on case-by case basis, per paragraph 4 below.   

 

e. Provide, or have others provide, maintenance of the Project upon completion, unless 

otherwise agreed to by the Parties. Where the Project results in physical construction, 

the LOCALITY will continue to operate and maintain the Project, or have others 

operate and maintain the Project, in accordance with the final constructed design and 

applicable standards.  The LOCALITY agrees that any modification of the approved 

design features, without the approval of the CVTA or agencies with proper oversight, 

may, at the discretion of the CVTA, result in restitution either physically or monetarily 

as determined by the CVTA. 

 

3. The CVTA shall: 

 

a. Upon receipt of the LOCALITY's invoices pursuant to paragraph 2.c, reimburse the 

LOCALITY the cost of eligible Project expenses, as described in Appendix A.  Such 

reimbursements shall be payable by the CVTA within 30 days of an acceptable 

submission by the LOCALITY. 

 

b. Audit the LOCALITY’s Project records and documentation as may be required to 

verify LOCALITY compliance with applicable policies, laws, and regulations. 

 

4. Nothing in this Agreement shall obligate the Parties hereto to expend or provide any funds 

in excess of funds agreed upon in this Agreement or as shall have been included in an 

annual or other lawful appropriation.  CVTA funding is limited to the allocated funding 

identified in the Appendix A of this Agreement, or other sources of funding allocated to 

the project by the CVTA and is allocable only upon LOCALITY’s compliance with all 

requirements of this Agreement.  In the event the cost of all or part of the Project is 

anticipated to exceed the allocation shown on Appendix A, the Parties agree to cooperate 

in seeking additional funding for the Project or to terminate the Project before Project costs 

exceed the allocated amount.  Any requested increase in CVTA funding is subject to CVTA 

policy and procedures applicable to the funding source and is not guaranteed.  If the CVTA 

elects to allocate additional funds, such additional funds shall be paid from federal, state, 

and/or CVTA revenues, in proportions as agreed by the Parties at the time, with the goal 

of expending state or federal funds first before expending LOCALITY and/or CVTA 

23



CVTA Regional Project Administration Agreement 

                  LOCALITY: City of Richmond, Virginia  

Project Number: 0007 

3 

 

 

revenues. 
 

5. In the event there is a significant reduction in costs, the LOCALITY and CVTA will work 

reasonably and in good faith to amend Appendix A fairly to reflect the effect of the 

reduction, with the goal of applying the savings to supplant LOCALITY and CVTA 

funding commitments, and to maximize the use of federal and state funds on the Project.  

If federal or state funding not previously available for the Project becomes available for 

any portion of the Project, then the LOCALITY and CVTA will work reasonably and in 

good faith to fairly allocate the additional funding, with the goal of applying the additional 

funding to supplant LOCALITY and CVTA funding commitments, and to maximize the 

use of state and federal funds on the Project. 

 

6. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a waiver of the LOCALITY’s or CVTA’s 

sovereign immunity. 

 

7. The Parties mutually agree and acknowledge, in entering this Agreement, that the 

individuals acting on behalf of the Parties are acting within the scope of their official 

authority and capacity and the Parties agree that neither Party will bring a suit or assert a 

claim against any official, officer, or employee of either Party, in their individual or 

personal capacity, for a breach or violation of the terms of this Agreement or to otherwise 

enforce the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  The foregoing notwithstanding, 

nothing in this Agreement shall prevent the enforcement of the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement by or against either Party in a competent court of law. 

 

8. The Parties mutually agree that no provision of this Agreement shall create in the public, 

or in any person or entity other than the Parties, rights as a third party beneficiary 

hereunder, or authorize any person or entity, not a party hereto, to maintain any action for, 

without limitation, personal injury, property damage, breach of contract, or return of 

money, or property, deposit(s), cancellation or forfeiture of bonds, financial instruments, 

pursuant to the terms of this Agreement or otherwise.  Notwithstanding any other provision 

of this Agreement to the contrary, unless otherwise provided, the Parties agree that the 

LOCALITY and the CVTA shall not be bound by any agreements between either Party 

and other persons or entities concerning any matter which is the subject of this Agreement, 

unless and until the LOCALITY and the CVTA has, in writing, received a true copy of 

such agreement(s) and has affirmatively agreed, in writing, to be bound by such 

Agreement. 

 

9. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party upon 30 days advance written notice to 

the other Party.  Eligible Project expenses incurred through the date of termination shall be 

reimbursed in accordance with paragraph 3.a., subject to the limitations established in this 

Agreement and Appendix A.  Upon termination and unless otherwise agreed to, the CVTA 

shall retain ownership of plans and specifications.  Right-of-way acquired with CVTA 

funding shall be transferred to the jurisdiction in which the Project is located, unless 

otherwise agreed.  The LOCALITY may retain plans, specifications, and right-of-way if 

all CVTA funds expended for the project are reimbursed to the CVTA. 

 

10. Prior to taking any action alleging breach of this Agreement, the CVTA shall provide notice 

to the LOCALITY with a specific description of the LOCALITY’s breach of this 

24



CVTA Regional Project Administration Agreement 

                  LOCALITY: City of Richmond, Virginia  

Project Number: 0007 

4 

 

 

Agreement.  Upon receipt of a notice of breach, the LOCALITY will be provided the 

opportunity to cure such breach or to provide a plan to cure to the satisfaction to the CVTA.  

If, within sixty (60) days after receipt of the written notice of breach, the LOCALITY has 

neither cured the breach, nor is diligently pursuing a cure of the breach, then upon receipt 

by the LOCALITY of a written notice from the CVTA stating that the breach has neither 

been cured, nor is the LOCALITY diligently pursuing a cure, the CVTA may exercise any 

remedies it may have under this Agreement or at law or in equity. 

 

11. The LOCALITY and CVTA acknowledge and agree that this Agreement has been prepared 

jointly by the Parties and shall be construed in accordance with its fair meaning and not 

strictly for or against any Party. 

 

12. This Agreement, when properly executed, shall be binding upon both Parties, their 

successors, and assigns. 

 

13. This Agreement may be modified only in writing by mutual agreement of the Parties. 

 

 

The remainder of this page is BLANK 

25



CVTA Regional Project Administration Agreement 

  LOCALITY: City of Richmond, Virginia  

Project Number: 0007 

5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each party hereto has caused this Agreement to be executed 

as of the day, month, and year first herein written. 

LOCALITY, VIRGINIA: 

Signature 

Lincoln Saunders 
Typed or printed name of signatory 

Chief Administrative Officer 

Title Date 

Signature of Witness Date 

NOTE: The official signing for the LOCALITY must attach a certified copy of his or her authority 

to execute this agreement. 

CENTRAL VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY: 

Chair Date 

Central Virginia 

Transportation Authority 

Signature of Witness Date 

Attachments 

Appendix A 

26



APPENDIX A - Locally Administered

Locality:

CVTA Project Name:

CVTA Project Number:

UPC Number (If Applicable): 

CVTA Program Coordinator

Local Program Manager:

Scope of Services:

Allocated Project Funding Amount:

Project Scoping Meeting

Survey

Utility Designation (If Applicable)

Geotechnical Engineering Report

Conceptual Design Phase Submittal (If Applicable)

Approved NEPA Document (If Applicable)

Preliminary Design Phase Submittal

Citizen Information Meeting (If Applicable)

Post Willingness (if Applicable)

Public Hearing (If Applicable)

Utility Field Inspection (If Applicable)

ROW Design Phase Submittal (If Applicable)

ROW Acquisition

Relocate Utilities (If Applicable)

Final Construction Design Phase Submittal

Draft Invitation for Bid Submittal

Invitation for Bid Advertisement

Environmental Permits Obtained (If Applicable)

Begin Construction

End Construction

6/1/2024

1/31/2025

Milestone

11/15/2023

1/1/2024

3/1/2024

5/1/2024

Adel Edwards/DPW, Ryan Rinn/PRCF; Dironna Moore-

Clarke/OETM

Project Details 

City of Richmond

Fall Line Trail-Bryan Park Segment

Chet Parsons

Schedule

Anticipated Date

This project covers sections 6b of the Fall Line Trail 

impcting the City of Richmond.  The project will be a 

minimum of 10' wide asphalt multi-use path navigating 

primarily within the boundaries of Bryan Park, sity 

owned land.  The City will administer the project, handle 

the procurement and administer the construction phase 

of the project through completion.

3/1/2024

$3,000,000

27



C
V

TA
 A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

(F
Y2

1
 -

 F
Y2

8
)

T
it

le
U

P
C

S
S

 A
p

p
 ID

F
Y

21
F

Y
22

F
Y

23
F

Y
24

F
Y

25
F

Y
26

F
Y

27
F

Y
28

T
o

ta
l C

V
T

A
B

a
la

n
ce

 t
o

 C
o

m
p

le
te

N
o

te
s

#
F

LT
 -

 D
B

 2
 -

 C
h

es
te

rf
ie

ld
, P

et
er

sb
u

rg
, C

o
lo

n
ia

l H
ei

g
h

ts
 (S

eg
m

en
ts

 1
A

 -
 

2B
)

12
15

11
-

$
 

  
9,

98
5,

0
50

$
 

  

E
st

im
at

e 
ta

ke
n

 fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 F

LW
G

 s
h

ee
t;

 V
D

O
T 

sh
o

w
s 

C
V

TA
 fu

n
d

s 
n

o
t 

n
ee

d
ed

 b
u

t 
st

ill
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 a

 

d
ef

ic
it

 fo
r 

S
eg

m
en

t 
2B

#
F

LT
 -

 D
B

 1
 -

 A
sh

la
n

d
, H

an
o

ve
r, 

H
en

ri
co

 (S
eg

m
en

ts
 7

.C
2 

- 
7.

C
4

)
12

13
74

 

11
91

59
2,

4
59

,2
8

7
$

   
   

4
,7

4
1,3

20
$

   
   

 
1,1

8
0

,5
0

4
$

 
 

8
,3

8
1,

11
1

$
 

  
-

$
 

  
E

st
im

at
e 

ta
ke

n
 fr

o
m

 la
te

st
 F

LW
G

 s
h

ee
t;

 y
ea

rs
 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 S

P
A

#
F

LT
 -

 C
o

m
m

er
ce

 R
o

ad
 -

 P
h

as
e 

II
90

10
5,

39
2,

98
1

$
 

  
8

,4
67

,7
0

6
$

   
   

13
,13

9,
31

3
$

 
  

27
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

 
  

4
2,

0
63

,4
22

$
 

  

$
8

M
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 in
 R

o
u

n
d

 2
; a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 $
19

M
 

re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
 b

y 
F

LW
G

; f
u

n
d

in
g

 s
h

if
te

d
 b

a
se

d
 

o
n

 T
A

C
 r

e
vi

e
w

#
F

LT
 -

 C
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 R

o
ad

 -
 P

h
as

e 
I

11
8

94
6

1,3
91

,12
7

$
 

  
98

4
,8

60
$

 
  

62
4

,0
13

$
 

  
3,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

  
(3

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

)
$

 
  

R
ep

la
ci

n
g

 lo
ca

l l
ev

er
ag

e 
fu

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 S
m

ar
t 

S
ca

le
 

ap
p

 (o
th

er
 in

 S
Y

IP
)

#
F

LT
 -

 D
B

3?
 -

 C
h

es
te

rf
ie

ld
 (S

eg
m

en
ts

 2
C

 -
 3

A
)

25
,19

4
,5

0
3

$
   

  
25

,1
9

4
,5

0
3

$
 

  
(2

5,
19

4
,5

0
3)

$
 

  
F

LW
G

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 (1
1/

2/
22

); 
es

ti
m

at
e 

an
d

 

sc
h

ed
u

le
 u

p
d

at
e 

n
ee

d
ed

#
F

LT
 -

 M
an

ch
es

te
r 

B
ri

d
g

e 
(S

eg
m

en
t 

4
E

-R
)

1,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

  
1,

50
0

,0
0

0
$

 
  

(1
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
)

$
 

  
F

LW
G

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 (1
1/

2/
22

); 
es

ti
m

at
e 

an
d

 

sc
h

ed
u

le
 u

p
d

at
e 

n
ee

d
ed

#
F

LT
 -

 B
ry

an
 P

ar
k 

(S
eg

m
en

t 
6B

)
3,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  

 
3,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

  
(3

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

)
$

 
  

F
LW

G
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 (1

1/
2/

22
); 

#
F

LT
 -

 P
ar

k 
S

t 
(S

eg
m

en
t 

6C
)

11
70

4
7

71
3,

0
0

0
$

 
  

7
13

,0
0

0
$

 
 

(5
,0

0
0

)
$

 
  

F
LW

G
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 (1

1/
2/

22
)

#
F

LT
 -

 L
ak

es
id

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Tr

ai
l P

h
 1

 (S
eg

m
en

t 
6D

.1)
11

8
0

65
39

6,
50

4
$

 
  

39
6

,5
0

4
$

 
  

54
,9

77
$

 
  

F
LW

G
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 (1

1/
2/

22
)

#
F

LT
 -

 L
ak

es
id

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Tr

ai
l P

h
 2

 (S
eg

m
en

t 
6D

.2
)

11
8

0
91

8
0

3,
0

0
0

$
 

  
8

0
3,

0
0

0
$

 
  

32
,7

8
3

$
 

  
F

LW
G

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 (1
1/

2/
22

)

#
F

LT
 -

 L
ak

es
id

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Tr

ai
l P

h
 3

 (S
eg

m
en

t 
6D

.3
)

3,
0

73
,0

0
0

$
  

 
3,

0
7

3,
0

0
0

$
 

  
1,1

26
,0

0
0

$
 

  
F

LW
G

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 (1
1/

2/
22

)

#
F

LT
 -

 B
ro

o
k/

H
ill

ia
rd

 R
o

ad
 D

ie
t 

(S
eg

m
en

t 
6E

)
11

8
15

3
1,0

37
,4

0
1

$
 

  
1,

0
37

,4
0

1
$

 
  

78
,5

99
$

 
  

F
LW

G
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 (1

1/
2/

22
)

#
F

LT
 -

 V
ill

a 
P

ar
k 

P
h

as
e 

(S
eg

m
en

t 
6G

)
3,

70
6,

0
0

0
$

  
 

3,
7

0
6

,0
0

0
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

F
LW

G
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 (1

1/
2/

22
)

#
F

LT
 -

 L
o

n
g

d
al

e 
Tr

ai
l (

S
eg

m
en

ts
 7

A
 -

 7
C

.1)
18

,7
91

,6
56

$
  

 
7,

29
9,

34
4

$
   

   
26

,0
9

1,
0

0
0

$
 

  
-

$
 

  
F

LW
G

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 (1
1/

2/
22

)

C
ap

it
al

 T
ra

il 
C

ro
ss

in
g

s
23

4
,0

0
0

$
 

  
23

4
,0

0
0

$
 

  
-

$
 

  
I-

64
 a

t 
A

sh
la

n
d

 R
d

 (R
te

 6
23

) I
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

- 
D

D
I

91
35

5,
31

4
,7

67
$

 
  

1,8
95

,8
20

$
 

  
26

,4
8

9,
24

2
$

   
 

33
,6

9
9

,8
29

$
 

  
34

,5
67

,8
73

$
 

  

I-
64

 a
t 

O
ilv

ill
e 

R
d

 (R
te

 6
17

) I
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e

94
11

60
6,

0
0

0
$

 
  

6
0

6
,0

0
0

$
 

  
52

0
,8

0
6

$
 

  
S

Y
IP

 fu
n

d
s 

ar
e 

C
o

n
g

re
ss

io
n

al
ly

 D
es

ig
n

at
ed

; f
u

n
d

s 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 fo

r 
C

N
B

o
tt

o
m

s 
B

ri
d

g
e 

P
ar

k 
an

d
 R

id
e

12
0

4
4

4
20

0
,0

0
0

$
 

 
20

0
,0

0
0

$
 

  
3

$
 

  
S

ta
ve

m
ill

 R
d

 T
u

rn
 L

an
e

1,8
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

 
1,

8
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

  
-

$
 

  
R

te
 2

8
8

 N
B

 H
ar

d
 S

h
o

u
d

er
 R

u
n

n
in

g
12

21
4

7
93

25
8

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

  
8

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

  
7,

4
11

,2
54

$
 

  
G

re
en

C
it

y 
C

o
n

n
ec

to
r 

Tr
ai

l a
n

d
 B

ri
d

g
e

1,6
55

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
1,9

60
,0

0
0

$
   

   
3,

18
1,5

0
0

$
 

  
3,

18
1,5

0
0

$
 

  
9

,9
7

8
,0

0
0

$
 

  
-

$
 

  
F

 M
an

ch
es

te
r 

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 t
o

 J
am

es
 R

iv
er

56
4

,9
0

0
$

 
  

1,0
34

,9
97

$
   

   
 

2,
37

2,
4

67
$

   
   

 
2,

37
2,

4
67

$
 

  
6

,3
4

4
,8

31
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

M
ay

o
 B

ri
d

g
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
10

4
8

8
8

5,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

5,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

 
  

(5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
)

$
 

  

A
p

p
ea

rs
 t

o
 b

e 
o

ve
rf

u
n

d
ed

 fr
o

m
 S

Y
IP

 fi
g

u
re

s 
(n

o
te

 

re
: C

V
TA

 fu
n

d
s 

in
 S

Y
IP

 o
n

lin
e,

 s
o

 m
ay

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 

to
ta

l?
)

P
O

V
 R

ic
h

m
o

n
d

 M
ar

in
e 

Te
rm

in
al

 A
cc

es
s 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 a

t 
I-

95
/B

el
ls

 

R
o

ad
2,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

 
2,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

  
-

$
 

  

R
T 

28
8

 N
B

 F
ly

o
ve

r 
to

 B
ai

le
y 

B
ri

d
g

e 
C

o
n

n
ec

to
r 

- 
P

E
 O

N
LY

3,
69

6,
75

0
$

   
  

3,
6

9
6

,7
50

$
 

  
-

$
 

  
N

.G
ay

to
n

 R
o

ad
 In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

at
 I-

64
4

,9
8

5,
0

0
0

$
   

 
4

,9
8

5,
0

0
0

$
 

  
-

$
 

  
C

h
ip

p
en

h
am

 P
ar

kw
ay

/R
T 

60
 In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
2,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

 
2,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

  
-

$
 

  
R

t.
 3

0
1 

3r
d

 S
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 L

an
e

52
,4

0
3

$
 

  
77

7,
4

55
$

 
  

8
29

,8
58

$
 

  
-

$
 

  
W

 B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t 
In

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 a

t 
P

ar
h

am
 R

o
ad

92
4

0
2,

10
8

,6
24

$
 

  
50

2,
37

6
$

 
  

2,
6

11
,0

0
0

$
 

  
23

,3
33

,6
91

$
 

  
R

t.
 1

/R
t.

 3
0

 G
re

en
-T

1,5
14

,0
91

$
 

  
3,

4
4

0
,0

28
$

 
  

4
,9

54
,1

19
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

A
 H

u
ll 

S
tr

ee
t 

P
h

as
e 

II
 (U

S
36

0
)

12
13

91
8

92
9

77
9,

57
0

$
 

 
1,1

99
,3

32
$

 
 

4
,3

12
,9

4
9

$
 

  
6

,2
9

1,
8

51
$

 
 

7,
92

8
,5

37
$

 
  

R
t.

 3
0

1/
R

t.
 5

4
 R

o
u

n
d

ab
o

u
t

70
0

,0
0

0
$

 
  

90
5,

0
0

0
$

 
  

2,
91

9,
64

2
$

 
  

4
,5

24
,6

4
2

$
 

  
-

$
 

  
W

 B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 -
 S

h
o

rt
 P

u
m

p
90

4
3

3,
0

38
,8

50
$

 
  

19
1,1

50
$

 
  

3,
23

0
,0

0
0

$
 

  
24

,6
69

,8
65

$
 

  
I-

95
/R

o
u

te
 1

0
 In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t,
 P

h
as

e 
II

92
70

4
,18

2,
0

67
$

 
  

51
2,

32
7

$
 

  
12

,3
91

,8
8

8
$

 
  

17
,0

8
6

,2
8

2
$

 
  

25
,18

7,
76

5
$

 
  

M
ag

el
la

n
 P

ar
kw

ay
 B

ri
d

g
e 

an
d

 A
p

p
ro

ac
h

 S
ec

ti
o

n
2,

0
10

,0
0

0
$

   
   

1,3
4

6,
0

0
0

$
 

  
6,

0
8

6,
4

0
0

$
 

  
6,

0
8

6,
4

0
0

$
   

  
3,

0
4

3,
20

0
$

 
  

18
,5

7
2,

0
0

0
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

G
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p

e 
(U

S
25

0
) w

it
h

 P
u

ls
e 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 P
h

as
e 

II
I

90
0

9
2,

38
0

,9
38

$
 

  
2,

54
7,

66
8

$
 

  
3,

8
71

,3
94

$
 

  
8

,8
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

  
13

,8
0

8
,7

13
$

 
  

B
ro

o
k 

R
o

ad
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 -
 V

ill
a 

P
ar

k 
D

r 
to

 H
ill

ia
rd

 R
d

1,3
0

5,
0

0
0

$
 

  
1,7

99
,0

0
0

$
 

  
2,

50
8

,6
72

$
   

   
2,

92
4

,8
0

0
$

 
  

1,8
78

,5
28

$
 

  
10

,4
16

,0
0

0
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

W
o

o
lr

id
g

e 
R

o
ad

 (R
o

u
te

 2
8

8
 -

 O
ld

 H
u

n
d

re
d

 R
o

ad
) E

xt
en

si
o

n
11

29
74

19
,5

78
,16

6
$

   
   

18
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
37

,5
7

8
,1

6
6

$
 

 
(3

7,
57

8
,16

6)
$

 
  

A
d

va
n

ce
d

 s
ch

e
d

u
le

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 T
A

C
 r

e
vi

e
w

; 

fu
n

d
in

g
 s

h
if

te
d

 o
n

 I-
6

4
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 R

d
 P

h
 2

 

to
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

S
ta

p
le

s 
M

ill
 R

o
ad

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
90

4
1

4
,3

31
,4

0
1

$
 

  
1,3

38
,5

99
$

 
  

5,
6

7
0

,0
0

0
$

 
  

29
,9

19
,2

78
$

 
  

W
o

o
d

m
an

 R
o

ad
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 -
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 R

d
 t

o
 H

u
n

g
ar

y 
R

d
3,

27
0

,0
0

0
$

 
  

9,
39

7,
78

5
$

   
   

6,
10

2,
12

1
$

 
  

9,
0

78
,0

94
$

   
   

27
,8

4
8

,0
0

0
$

 
  

34
,7

21
,3

0
8

$
 

  
S

B
 2

8
8

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
H

S
R

 L
an

e 
- 

W
es

t 
C

re
ek

 P
ar

kw
ay

 t
o

 R
o

u
te

 7
11

8
92

7
3,

8
50

,6
4

6
$

 
  

52
1,4

92
$

 
  

4
,3

7
2,

13
8

$
 

  
39

,2
0

3,
39

3
$

 
  

R
o

u
te

 3
60

 (W
o

o
d

la
ke

 P
kw

y 
to

 O
tt

er
d

al
e 

R
d

) W
id

en
in

g
90

14
3,

57
9,

0
90

$
 

  
7,

37
2,

0
54

$
   

   
9,

0
4

8
,8

56
$

   
   

20
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

 
 

14
,2

76
,8

77
$

 
  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

S

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

C
V

TA
 -

 1
2

/8
/2

0
2

2
P

ag
e 

1
 o

f 
2

28



C
V

TA
 A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

(F
Y2

1
 -

 F
Y2

8
)

T
it

le
U

P
C

S
S

 A
p

p
 ID

F
Y

21
F

Y
22

F
Y

23
F

Y
24

F
Y

25
F

Y
26

F
Y

27
F

Y
28

T
o

ta
l C

V
T

A
B

a
la

n
ce

 t
o

 C
o

m
p

le
te

N
o

te
s

P
R

O
JE

C
T

S

V
au

g
h

an
 R

o
ad

 O
ve

rp
as

s
2,

4
4

5,
0

74
$

   
  

2,
21

7,
23

4
$

   
   

  
4

,6
6

2,
30

8
$

   
   

   
   

32
,9

21
,9

73
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 fu

n
d

s 
ar

e 
C

V
TA

 L
o

ca
l (

A
sh

la
n

d
, H

an
o

ve
r)

, 

C
S

X
, a

n
d

 D
R

P
T 

C
R

F
 fu

n
d

s;
 e

st
im

at
e 

an
d

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 

u
p

d
at

ed
 fr

o
m

 R
ai

lr
o

ad
 C

ro
ss

in
g

 E
lim

in
at

io
n

 G
ra

n
t 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

B
 F

o
re

st
 H

ill
 A

ve
n

u
e 

P
h

as
e 

II
8

93
0

2,
8

11
,9

4
9

$
   

   
 

4
,11

9,
14

6
$

   
   

   
3,

70
3,

0
18

$
   

   
  

4
,0

11
,7

0
8

$
   

   
 

14
,6

4
5,

8
21

$
   

   
   

   
24

,11
3,

92
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

I-
64

 W
id

en
in

g
16

,2
4

5,
8

33
$

   
  

11
,2

37
,3

95
$

   
   

25
,6

64
,6

4
9

$
   

 
28

,3
4

2,
0

4
3

$
   

 
18

,5
10

,0
8

0
$

   
  

10
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

V
D

O
T 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 a
t 

le
as

t 
$

50
M

 -
 $

60
M

 b
y 

F
Y

25
 a

n
d

 

b
al

an
ce

 in
 F

Y
26

; f
u

n
d

in
g

 s
h

if
te

d
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 T

A
C

 

re
vi

e
w

4
7,

73
6,

31
1

$
   

 
71

,9
8

2,
8

4
6

$
   

  
67

,5
15

,0
0

0
$

   
 

69
,12

5,
0

0
0

$
   

 
63

,4
4

1,0
0

0
$

   
 

63
,8

8
2,

0
0

0
$

   
4

7,
4

30
,0

58
$

   
 

4
3,

4
19

,8
99

$
   

 
4

7
4

,5
32

,1
14

$
   

   
   

 

F
Y

21
F

Y
22

F
Y

23
F

Y
24

F
Y

25
F

Y
26

F
Y

27
F

Y
28

T
o

ta
l C

V
T

A
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

0
4

9,
0

0
0

$
   

  
7,

0
98

,0
0

0
$

   
  

17
,8

93
,7

50
$

   
   

21
,6

8
2,

50
0

$
   

  
53

,7
23

,2
50

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

25
1,1

92
$

   
   

   
7,

17
2,

60
1

$
   

   
  

13
,4

23
,7

9
3

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

0
4

9,
0

0
0

$
   

  
7,

0
98

,0
0

0
$

   
  

24
,14

4
,9

4
2

$
   

  
28

,8
55

,10
1

$
   

   
6

7
,1

4
7

,0
4

3
$

   
   

   
  

4
7,

73
6,

31
1

$
   

 
71

,9
8

2,
8

4
6

$
   

  
67

,5
15

,0
0

0
$

   
 

69
,12

5,
0

0
0

$
   

 
70

,4
90

,0
0

0
$

   
70

,9
8

0
,0

0
0

$
   

71
,5

75
,0

0
0

$
   

  
72

,2
75

,0
0

0
$

   
 

54
1,

6
7

9
,1

57
$

   
   

   
 

4
7,

73
6,

31
1

$
   

 
71

,9
8

2,
8

4
6

$
   

  
67

,5
15

,0
0

0
$

   
 

69
,12

5,
0

0
0

$
   

 
70

,4
90

,0
0

0
$

   
70

,9
8

0
,0

0
0

$
   

71
,5

75
,0

0
0

$
   

  
72

,2
75

,0
0

0
$

   
 

54
1,

6
7

9
,1

57
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

P
ro

je
ct

ed
P

ro
je

ct
ed

P
ro

je
ct

ed
P

ro
je

ct
ed

P
ro

je
ct

ed
P

ro
je

ct
ed

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

IN
G

 N
O

T
E

S

F
u

n
d

s 
g

en
er

al
ly

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 

(S
Y

IP
 >

 S
S

 R
d

 5
 >

 C
V

TA
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)

R
es

er
ve

 T
ar

g
et

s 
tr

ea
t 

F
Y

24
 a

s 
Y

ea
r 

1; 
as

su
m

e 
10

%
 

fo
r 

F
Y

25
 a

n
d

 F
Y

26
 a

s 
p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

ap
p

ro
ve

d

I-
64

 &
 F

LT
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

ze
d

 fo
r 

ea
rl

ie
r 

fu
n

d
s

S
m

ar
t 

S
ca

le
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
ad

va
n

ce
d

 t
o

 F
Y

24
 s

ta
rt

 t
o

 

re
d

u
ce

 in
fl

at
io

n
ar

y 
im

p
ac

ts
 o

n
 s

co
ri

n
g

S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L 

(T
O

T
A

L 
A

LL
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

) R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

T
it

le

P
R

O
JE

C
T

E
D

 &
 A

C
T

U
A

L 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

D
IF

F
E

R
E

N
C

E

R
eg

io
n

al
 R

es
er

ve
 (T

ar
g

et
)

S
u

rp
lu

s 
R

es
er

ve
 (b

ey
o

n
d

 T
ar

g
et

)
S

U
B

T
O

T
A

L 
(T

O
T

A
L 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

)

T
O

T
A

L 
A

LL
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 &

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

C
V

TA
 -

 1
2

/8
/2

0
2

2
P

ag
e 

2
 o

f 
2

29



D
ra

ft

F
Y

23
F

Y
24

F
Y

25
F

Y
26

F
Y

27
F

Y
28

F
Y

29
F

Y
30

R
o

u
n

d
 2

 E
st

im
at

e 
(D

e
c 

'2
2 

al
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s)
67

,5
15

,0
0

0
$ 

   
   

 
69

,12
5,

0
0

0
$ 

   
   

 
70

,4
90

,0
0

0
$ 

   
  

70
,9

8
0

,0
0

0
$ 

   
  

71
,5

75
,0

0
0

$ 
   

   
72

,2
75

,0
0

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
o

u
n

d
 2

 B
al

an
ce

 E
n

tr
y 

(R
es

er
ve

)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

0
4

9,
0

0
0

$ 
   

   
  

7,
0

98
,0

0
0

$ 
   

   
  

24
,14

4
,9

4
2

$ 
   

   
28

,8
55

,10
1

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
o

u
n

d
 3

 E
st

im
at

e 
(V

D
O

T 
D

e
ce

m
b

er
 '2

2)
$7

7,
28

0
,0

0
0

$7
9,

8
0

0
,0

0
0

$8
2,

67
0

,0
0

0
$8

4
,9

50
,0

0
0

$8
6

,14
0

,0
0

0
$8

7,
4

30
,0

0
0

$8
8

,6
60

,0
0

0
$8

9
,4

60
,0

0
0

B
al

an
ce

 E
n

tr
y 

Ta
rg

e
t

0
%

0
%

10
%

15
%

20
%

25
%

30
%

35
%

R
o

u
n

d
 3

 B
al

an
ce

 E
n

tr
y 

(R
es

er
ve

)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

,2
67

,0
0

0
$ 

   
   

  
12

,7
4

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

 
17

,2
28

,0
0

0
$ 

   
   

21
,8

57
,5

0
0

$ 
   

   
 

26
,5

98
,0

0
0

$ 
   

  
31

,3
11

,0
0

0
$ 

   
   

  
R

o
u

n
d

 2
 A

ct
u

al
 A

llo
ca

te
d

 (D
e

c 
'2

2)
67

,5
15

,0
0

0
$ 

   
   

 
69

,12
5,

0
0

0
$ 

   
   

 
63

,4
4

1,0
0

0
$ 

   
   

 
63

,8
8

2,
0

0
0

$ 
   

   
4

7,
4

30
,0

58
$ 

   
  

4
3,

4
19

,8
9

9
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
va

ila
b

le
 F

u
n

d
s

9,
76

5,
0

0
0

$ 
   

   
  

10
,6

75
,0

0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
,9

62
,0

0
0

$ 
   

   
 

8
,3

25
,5

0
0

$ 
   

   
   

21
,4

8
1,9

4
2

$ 
   

   
 

22
,15

2,
60

1
$ 

   
   

  
62

,0
62

,0
0

0
$ 

   
  

58
,14

9,
0

0
0

$ 
   

   

A
vg

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

d
 3

 

E
st

 (8
 y

rs
)

 $
   

   
8

4
,5

4
8

,7
50

 
To

ta
l

 $
  2

0
3,

57
3,

0
4

3 
3-

m
o

n
th

 

re
se

rv
e 

(b
as

ed
 

o
n

 R
d

 3
 e

st
)

 $
   

   
   

 2
1,1

37
,18

8
 

To
ta

l m
in

u
s 

R
es

er
ve

 $
   

 1
8

3,
13

3,
0

4
3 

P
re

vi
o

u
s 

Su
rp

lu
s 

(F
Y

23
 &

 

F
Y

24
)

 $
   

   
20

,4
4

0
,0

0
0

 
R

em
ai

n
in

g
 

N
ee

d
 (R

es
er

ve
 

co
ve

r)
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
97

,18
8

 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

- 
C

V
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l
 30



Su
m

m
ar

y
Es

tim
at

ed
 S

pe
nd

 D
ow

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l P
ro

je
ct

s
Da

te
20

-N
ov

-2
3

 P
ro

je
ct

s
42

9,
21

2,
20

9
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l P

ro
ce

ed
s

Re
gi

on
al

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
$4

,6
62

,3
08

$2
34

,0
00

$8
0,

36
1,

19
8

$3
4,

30
5,

82
9

$1
0,

30
8,

61
9

$8
3,

31
0,

00
0

$1
25

,2
00

,0
00

$1
,8

00
,0

00
$1

2,
37

2,
13

8
$3

3,
57

5,
61

4
$4

3,
08

2,
50

3
$4

29
,2

12
,2

09
At

 0
9/

25
/2

02
3

As
hl

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 C
ha

rle
s 

Ci
ty

 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 

 C
he

st
er

fie
ld

 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 

 G
oo

ch
la

nd
 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 
 H

an
ov

er
 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  
H

en
ric

o 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
  

N
ew

 K
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s 
 P

ow
ha

ta
n 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 
 P

ow
ha

ta
n/

G
oo

ch
la

nd
 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 
 R

eg
io

nw
id

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 

 R
ic

hm
on

d 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 

 V
D

O
T 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 - 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
 

ge
og

ra
ph

ic
al

ly
 

To
ta

l 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l 
FY

23
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$6
14

,8
22

$0
$0

$6
14

,8
22

As
hl

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

$4
,6

62
,3

08
FY

23
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$6

14
,8

22
$0

$0
$6

14
,8

22
Ch

ar
le

s C
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

s
$2

34
,0

00
FY

23
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$6

14
,8

22
$0

$0
$6

14
,8

22
Ch

es
te

rf
ie

ld
 P

ro
je

ct
s

$8
0,

36
1,

19
8

FY
23

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
$0

$0
$2

72
,0

00
$0

$8
,4

85
$0

$0
$0

$0
$6

14
,8

22
$0

$0
$8

95
,3

07
G

oo
ch

la
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

s
$3

4,
30

5,
82

9
FY

24
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
$0

$0
$9

78
,0

00
$0

$2
20

,0
00

$0
$1

3,
28

6,
96

9
$0

$0
$1

,1
85

,3
30

$1
,0

00
,0

00
$0

$1
6,

67
0,

29
9

H
an

ov
er

 P
ro

je
ct

s
$1

0,
30

8,
61

9
FY

24
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

$0
$0

$1
,3

75
,0

00
$0

$2
05

,0
00

$2
,1

96
,2

50
$1

3,
28

6,
96

9
$0

$0
$1

,1
85

,3
30

$0
$0

$1
8,

24
8,

54
9

H
en

ric
o 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

$8
3,

31
0,

00
0

FY
24

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
$0

$0
$1

,1
16

,7
50

$6
64

,3
45

$4
10

,0
00

$3
,9

90
,1

46
$1

3,
28

6,
96

9
$0

$0
$3

,7
04

,7
80

$0
$0

$2
3,

17
2,

99
0

N
ew

 K
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s
$1

25
,2

00
,0

00
FY

24
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

$0
$0

$3
,9

30
,0

00
$6

64
,3

46
$4

10
,0

00
$4

,1
90

,1
46

$1
3,

28
6,

96
9

$0
$0

$3
,7

04
,7

80
$5

00
,0

00
$0

$2
6,

68
6,

24
1

Po
w

ha
ta

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
$1

,8
00

,0
00

FY
25

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

$0
$0

$6
,5

00
,0

00
$3

32
,1

73
$4

60
,0

00
$3

,9
90

,1
46

$2
,5

62
,9

00
$0

$0
$2

,8
14

,5
76

$2
,5

00
,0

00
$0

$1
9,

15
9,

79
5

Po
w

ha
ta

n/
G

oo
ch

la
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

s
$1

2,
37

2,
13

8
FY

25
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

$0
$0

$8
,4

50
,0

00
$3

32
,1

73
$2

60
,0

00
$2

,9
43

,8
96

$1
1,

92
6,

38
1

$0
$0

$2
,8

14
,5

76
$2

,5
00

,0
00

$0
$2

9,
22

7,
02

6
Re

gi
on

w
id

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
$3

3,
57

5,
61

4
FY

25
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

$0
$0

$8
,4

00
,0

00
$3

32
,1

73
$5

0,
00

0
$4

,7
43

,8
96

$1
1,

92
6,

38
1

$0
$0

$2
,8

14
,5

76
$1

,8
44

,8
31

$0
$3

0,
11

1,
85

7
Ri

ch
m

on
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

$4
3,

08
2,

50
3

FY
25

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
$0

$0
$5

,6
50

,0
00

$3
32

,1
73

$5
50

,0
00

$5
,7

43
,8

96
$1

2,
12

6,
38

1
$0

$0
$2

,8
14

,5
75

$0
$0

$2
7,

21
7,

02
5

VD
O

T 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
$0

FY
26

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

$0
$0

$4
,0

60
,0

00
$3

32
,1

73
$2

,0
00

,0
00

$5
,7

43
,8

96
$1

3,
00

5,
04

0
$0

$0
$2

,5
19

,4
50

$3
,0

00
,0

00
$0

$3
0,

66
0,

55
9

$0
FY

26
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

$0
$0

$2
,7

35
,0

00
$3

32
,1

73
$9

00
,0

00
$6

,9
93

,8
96

$1
3,

00
5,

04
1

$0
$0

$2
,5

19
,4

51
$3

,2
91

,8
51

$0
$2

9,
77

7,
41

2
$0

FY
26

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
$0

$0
$1

,3
08

,1
66

$3
32

,1
73

$9
00

,0
00

$9
,6

93
,8

96
$3

,7
50

,0
00

$0
$0

$2
,5

19
,4

51
$0

$0
$1

8,
50

3,
68

6
$0

FY
26

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
$0

$0
$0

$3
32

,1
73

$9
00

,0
00

$9
,0

65
,8

96
$3

,7
50

,0
00

$0
$0

$2
,5

19
,4

51
$0

$0
$1

6,
56

7,
52

0
$0

FY
27

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

$0
$0

$0
$3

32
,1

73
$6

00
,0

00
$6

,6
00

,0
00

$0
$0

$0
$0

$3
,0

00
,0

00
$0

$1
0,

53
2,

17
3

To
ta

l
$4

29
,2

12
,2

09
FY

27
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

$0
$0

$0
$3

32
,1

73
$9

25
,0

00
$5

,7
94

,0
00

$0
$0

$0
$0

$3
,0

00
,0

00
$0

$1
0,

05
1,

17
3

FY
27

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
$0

$0
$0

$3
32

,1
73

$6
89

,6
42

$3
,0

00
,0

00
$0

$0
$0

$0
$9

,8
00

,0
00

$0
$1

3,
82

1,
81

5
FY

27
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

$0
$0

$0
$3

32
,1

73
$0

$3
,0

48
,0

00
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

2,
64

5,
82

1
$0

$1
6,

02
5,

99
4

FY
28

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

$0
$0

$0
$6

06
,0

00
$0

$7
40

,2
60

$0
$0

$8
,0

00
,0

00
$0

$0
$0

$9
,3

46
,2

60
FY

28
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$7

40
,2

60
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$7

40
,2

60
FY

28
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$7

40
,2

60
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$7

40
,2

60
FY

28
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

$0
$0

$0
$1

,8
95

,8
20

$0
$7

40
,2

60
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$2

,6
36

,0
80

FY
29

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

$0
$0

$0
$6

,6
22

,3
10

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$6
,6

22
,3

10
FY

29
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

$0
$0

$0
$6

,6
22

,3
10

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$6
,6

22
,3

10
FY

29
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

$0
$0

$0
$6

,6
22

,3
11

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$6
,6

22
,3

11
FY

29
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

$0
$0

$0
$6

,6
22

,3
11

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$6
,6

22
,3

11

Pl
an

ne
d 

Sp
en

d 
Do

w
n

$0
$0

$4
4,

77
4,

91
6

$3
4,

30
5,

82
9

$9
,4

88
,1

27
$8

0,
69

9,
00

0
$1

25
,2

00
,0

00
$0

$8
,0

00
,0

00
$3

3,
57

5,
61

4
$4

3,
08

2,
50

3
$0

$3
79

,1
25

,9
89

($
42

9,
21

2,
20

9)

Re
m

ai
nd

er
$4

,6
62

,3
08

$2
34

,0
00

$3
5,

58
6,

28
2

$0
$8

20
,4

92
$2

,6
11

,0
00

$0
$1

,8
00

,0
00

$4
,3

72
,1

38
$0

$0
$0

$5
0,

08
6,

22
0

31



As
hl

an
d

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
pe

nd
 D

ow
n 

Sc
he

du
le

 - 
CV

TA
 R

eg
io

na
l P

ro
je

ct
s

 P
ro

je
ct

s
4,

66
2,

30
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l P
ro

ce
ed

s
Ho

ld
 o

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g

Re
gi

on
al

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
4,

66
2,

30
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

4,
66

2,
30

8
   

   
   

   
At

 0
9/

25
/2

02
3

* 
Va

ug
ha

n 
Ro

ad
 O

ve
rp

as
s 

N
ot

e:
 C

on
si

de
rin

g 
ap

pl
yi

ng
 

ag
ai

n 
fo

r s
ec

on
d 

ro
un

d 
of

 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Cr

os
si

ng
 E

lim
in

at
io

n 
G

ra
nt

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

 
To

ta
l 

As
hl

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l 
FY

23
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

* 
Va

ug
ha

n 
Ro

ad
 O

v
4,

66
2,

30
8

   
   

   
 

FY
23

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

23
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
23

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

25
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
26

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
27

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l

4,
66

2,
30

8
   

   
   

 
FY

27
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

27
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

27
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

28
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
28

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
28

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
28

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
29

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

29
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

29
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

29
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

* 
VD

O
T 

Ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pl
an

ne
d 

Sp
en

d 
Do

w
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Re
m

ai
nd

er
4,

66
2,

30
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
4,

66
2,

30
8.

00
   

   
 

32



Ch
ar

le
s 

Ci
ty

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
pe

nd
 D

ow
n 

Sc
he

du
le

 - 
CV

TA
 R

eg
io

na
l P

ro
je

ct
s

 P
ro

je
ct

s
23

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l P
ro

ce
ed

s
Ho

ld
 o

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g

Re
gi

on
al

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
23

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

23
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
At

 0
9/

25
/2

02
3

 *
 C

ap
ita

l T
ra

il 
Cr

os
si

ng
s N

ot
e:

 
SP

A 
ag

re
em

en
t n

ot
 n

ee
de

d.
 

Pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
be

 fu
nd

ed
 v

ia
 V

D
O

T 
Ca

pi
ta

l T
ra

il 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 fu

nd
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
 

To
ta

l 
Ch

ar
le

s 
Ci

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
s

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l 
FY

23
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

* 
Ca

pi
ta

l T
ra

il 
Cr

os
si

ng
23

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

FY
23

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

23
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
23

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

25
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
26

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
27

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l

23
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
FY

27
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

27
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

27
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

28
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
28

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
28

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
28

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
29

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

29
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

29
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

29
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

* 
VD

O
T 

Ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pl
an

ne
d 

Sp
en

d 
Do

w
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Re
m

ai
nd

er
23

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
23

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

  

33



Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
pe

nd
 D

ow
n 

Sc
he

du
le

 - 
CV

TA
 R

eg
io

na
l P

ro
je

ct
s

 P
ro

je
ct

s
80

,3
61

,1
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
To

ta
l P

ro
ce

ed
s

At
 0

8/
02

/2
3

O
n 

H
ol

d 
Sm

ar
t S

ca
le

 L
ev

er
ag

e 
- H

ol
d 

on
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

$7
50

,0
00

PE
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

w
/0

4/
26

/2
3 

BO
S 

12
.B

.8
.

20
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
17

,0
86

,2
82

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
69

6,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
2,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,5
78

,1
66

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

44
,7

74
,9

16
   

   
   

At
 0

9/
13

/2
02

3

Ro
ut

e 
28

8 
N

B 
Fl

yo
ve

r t
o 

Ba
lie

ly
 B

rid
ge

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 - 

PE
 

O
nl

y

Ch
ip

pe
nh

am
 P

ar
kw

ay
/R

t 
60

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
p 

- P
E 

O
nl

y

Ro
ut

e 
36

0 
(W

oo
dl

ak
e 

Pk
w

y 
to

 O
tt

er
da

le
 R

d)
 

W
id

en
in

g

I-9
5/

Ro
ut

e 
10

 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

p,
 

Ph
as

e 
II

W
oo

lri
dg

e 
Rd

 (R
ou

te
 

28
8 

 - 
O

ld
 H

un
dr

ed
) 

Ex
te

ns
io

n
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
To

ta
l 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 P
ro

je
ct

s
CV

TA
 R

eg
io

na
l 

FY
23

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ro

ut
e 

28
8 

N
B 

Fl
yo

ve
r t

o 
Ba

lie
ly

 B
rid

ge
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 - 
PE

 O
nl

y
3,

69
6,

75
0

   
   

   
FY

23
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ch

ip
pe

nh
am

 P
ar

kw
ay

/R
t 6

0 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

p 
- P

E 
O

nl
y

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

FY
23

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ro
ut

e 
36

0 
(W

oo
dl

ak
e 

Pk
w

y 
to

 O
tt

er
da

le
 R

d)
 W

id
en

in
g

75
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
,0

00
  

FY
23

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
23

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

37
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

27
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
I-9

5/
Ro

ut
e 

10
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

p,
 P

ha
se

 II
75

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
17

,0
86

,2
82

  
FY

24
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
41

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

31
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

97
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
W

oo
lri

dg
e 

Rd
 (R

ou
te

 2
88

  -
 O

ld
 H

un
dr

ed
) E

xt
en

si
on

37
,5

78
,1

66
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
60

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

32
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

1,
37

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

24
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

49
6,

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
1,

11
6,

75
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
24

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
41

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

22
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

3,
93

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
FY

25
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
26

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

14
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

6,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
FY

25
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

26
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
14

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
8,

45
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

FY
25

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
26

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

14
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

8,
40

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
FY

25
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

26
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
14

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
5,

65
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

FY
26

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
11

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

75
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
4,

06
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
26

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

85
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

2,
73

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

26
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
80

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

07
8,

16
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
1,

30
8,

16
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
26

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
27

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l 

80
,3

61
,1

98
   

   
 

FY
27

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
27

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
27

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ke
y

12
05

2C
1

12
05

3C
1

12
06

5C
1

12
06

6C
1

11
83

1C
2

CV
TA

 #
CV

TA
-0

02
5

CV
TA

-0
02

7
CV

TA
-0

04
2

CV
TA

-0
03

4
CV

TA
-0

03
8

PM
Ch

es
sa

Ch
es

sa
Bl

ak
e/

Ba
rb

Bl
ak

e/
Ch

es
sa

N
at

e

3,
69

6,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
2,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,5
78

,1
66

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

44
,7

74
,9

16
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

34



G
oo

ch
la

nd
Es

tim
at

ed
 S

pe
nd

 D
ow

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l P
ro

je
ct

s
 P

ro
je

ct
s

34
,3

05
,8

29
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l P
ro

ce
ed

s

Re
gi

on
al

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
33

,6
99

,8
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

34
,3

05
,8

29
   

   
   

 
At

 0
9/

25
/2

02
3

 *
 I-

64
 a

t A
sh

la
nd

 R
d 

(R
te

 6
23

) I
nt

er
ch

an
ge

 -
D

D
I 

 *
 I-

64
 a

t O
ilv

ill
e 

Rd
 (R

te
 

61
7)

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

To
ta

l 
G

oo
ch

la
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

s
CV

TA
 R

eg
io

na
l 

FY
23

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

* 
I-6

4 
at

 A
sh

la
nd

 R
d 

(
33

,6
99

,8
29

   
   

  
FY

23
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

* 
I-6

4 
at

 O
ilv

ill
e 

Rd
 (R

60
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
FY

23
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

23
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
66

4,
34

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

66
4,

34
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

66
4,

34
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
66

4,
34

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

25
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
26

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
27

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l

34
,3

05
,8

29
   

   
  

FY
27

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
27

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
27

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
28

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

60
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
28

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

28
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
28

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
1,

89
5,

82
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

1,
89

5,
82

0
   

   
   

   
FY

29
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
6,

62
2,

31
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

6,
62

2,
31

0
   

   
   

   
FY

29
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

6,
62

2,
31

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
6,

62
2,

31
0

   
   

   
   

FY
29

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
6,

62
2,

31
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

6,
62

2,
31

1
   

   
   

   
FY

29
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

6,
62

2,
31

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
6,

62
2,

31
1

   
   

   
   

* 
VD

O
T 

Ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pl
an

ne
d 

Sp
en

d 
Do

w
n

33
,6

99
,8

29
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
5,

31
4,

76
7

   
   

   
   

Re
m

ai
nd

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

28
,9

91
,0

62
.0

0
   

  

35



H
an

ov
er

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
pe

nd
 D

ow
n 

Sc
he

du
le

 - 
CV

TA
 R

eg
io

na
l P

ro
je

ct
s

 P
ro

je
ct

s
10

,3
08

,6
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l P
ro

ce
ed

s

Re
gi

on
al

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
82

9,
85

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

95
4,

11
9

   
   

   
   

4,
52

4,
64

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
10

,3
08

,6
19

   
   

   
 

At
 0

9/
25

/2
02

3
 R

t. 
30

1 
3r

d 
So

ut
hb

ou
nd

 L
an

e 
 R

t. 
1/

Rt
. 3

0 
G

re
en

-T
 

 R
t. 

30
1/

Rt
. 5

4 
Ro

un
da

bo
ut

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
 

To
ta

l 
H

an
ov

er
 P

ro
je

ct
s

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l 
FY

23
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Rt

. 3
01

 3
rd

 S
ou

th
bo

un
d 

La
ne

82
9,

85
8

   
   

   
   

 
FY

23
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Rt
. 1

/R
t. 

30
 G

re
en

-T
4,

95
4,

11
9

   
   

   
 

FY
23

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Rt

. 3
01

/R
t. 

54
 R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t
4,

52
4,

64
2

   
   

   
 

FY
23

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
8,

48
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
8,

48
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

24
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
35

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

22
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
20

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

41
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
41

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
46

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

26
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

25
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

25
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
55

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
26

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
2,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
90

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
26

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

90
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
90

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
27

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
60

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l

10
,3

08
,6

19
   

   
  

FY
27

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

92
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

92
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
27

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

68
9,

64
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

68
9,

64
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
27

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

28
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

28
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
28

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

28
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
29

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
29

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

29
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
29

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Pl
an

ne
d 

Sp
en

d 
Do

w
n

66
3,

48
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
30

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
4,

52
4,

64
2

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
9,

48
8,

12
7

   
   

   
   

Re
m

ai
nd

er
16

6,
37

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
4,

11
9.

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
82

0,
49

2.
00

   
   

   
 

PE RW U
TL CN

36



H
en

ric
o

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
pe

nd
 D

ow
n 

Sc
he

du
le

 - 
CV

TA
 R

eg
io

na
l P

ro
je

ct
s

 P
ro

je
ct

s
83

,3
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l P
ro

ce
ed

s
Ho

ld
 o

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g

Re
gi

on
al

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
9,

97
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

18
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,5
72

,0
00

   
   

   
  

10
,4

16
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

,8
48

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
61

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

23
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

5,
67

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

83
,3

10
,0

00
   

   
   

At
 0

9/
25

/2
02

3

G
re

en
Ci

ty
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 T
ra

il 
an

d 
Br

id
ge

 S
ho

rt
 P

um
p 

Ar
ea

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

 M
ag

el
la

n 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 B

rid
ge

 
an

d 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 

Se
ct

io
n 

 B
ro

ok
 R

oa
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
Vi

lla
 

Pa
rk

 D
r t

o 
H

ill
ia

rd
 R

d 

 W
oo

dm
an

 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Rd

 to
 

H
un

ga
ry

 R
d 

 *
 W

 B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 
Pa

rh
am

 R
oa

d 
N

ot
e:

 
CV

TA
/V

D
O

T 
SP

A 
no

t n
ee

de
d 

as
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 b

e 
ad

m
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 H

en
ric

o 

 *
 W

 B
ro

ad
 

St
re

et
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
Sh

or
t P

um
p 

 *
 S

ta
pl

es
 M

ill
 R

oa
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

  *
 S

ho
rt

 P
um

p 
Ar

ea
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

VD
O

T 
N

EP
A 

St
ud

y 
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
To

ta
l 

H
en

ric
o 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l 
FY

23
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
G

re
en

Ci
ty

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 T

ra
il 

an
d 

Br
id

ge
9,

97
8,

00
0

   
   

  
FY

23
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sh
or

t P
um

p 
Ar

ea
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
3,

18
5,

00
0

   
   

  
FY

23
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
ag

el
la

n 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 B

rid
ge

 a
nd

 A
pp

ro
ac

h 
Se

ct
io

n
18

,5
72

,0
00

   
   

FY
23

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Br

oo
k 

Ro
ad

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
Vi

lla
 P

ar
k 

D
r t

o 
H

ill
ia

rd
 R

d
10

,4
16

,0
00

   
   

FY
24

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

W
oo

dm
an

 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Rd

 to
 H

un
ga

ry
 R

d
27

,8
48

,0
00

   
   

FY
24

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
40

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

6,
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

2,
19

6,
25

0
   

   
   

  
* 

W
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t I

nt
er

se
ct

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t P

ar
ha

m
 R

oa
d 

N
o

2,
61

1,
00

0
   

   
  

FY
24

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
40

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

6,
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
00

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
27

0,
89

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

3,
99

0,
14

6
   

   
   

  
* 

W
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
Sh

or
t P

um
p

3,
23

0,
00

0
   

   
  

FY
24

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
40

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

6,
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
00

0
80

0,
00

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
27

0,
89

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

4,
19

0,
14

6
   

   
   

  
* 

St
ap

le
s 

M
ill

 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
5,

67
0,

00
0

   
   

  
FY

25
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
40

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

6,
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
00

0
1,

00
0,

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

27
0,

89
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
3,

99
0,

14
6

   
   

   
  

* 
Sh

or
t P

um
p 

Ar
ea

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
VD

O
T 

N
EP

A 
S

1,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
  

FY
25

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
00

0
1,

00
0,

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

27
0,

89
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
2,

94
3,

89
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
25

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
30

0,
00

0
1,

00
0,

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

27
0,

89
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
4,

74
3,

89
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
25

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
30

0,
00

0
2,

00
0,

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

27
0,

89
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
5,

74
3,

89
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
26

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

35
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

30
0,

00
0

2,
00

0,
00

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
27

0,
89

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

5,
74

3,
89

6
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

26
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

1,
60

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

30
0,

00
0

2,
00

0,
00

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
27

0,
89

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

6,
99

3,
89

6
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

26
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

1,
60

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0,
00

0
3,

00
0,

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

27
0,

89
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
9,

69
3,

89
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
26

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
1,

60
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

87
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0,

00
0

3,
00

0,
00

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
27

0,
89

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

9,
06

5,
89

6
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

27
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
1,

60
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0,

00
0

3,
00

0,
00

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

6,
60

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l

83
,3

10
,0

00
   

   
FY

27
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

57
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
21

6,
00

0
3,

00
0,

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
5,

79
4,

00
0

   
   

   
  

FY
27

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0,

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
3,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

FY
27

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

04
8,

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
3,

04
8,

00
0

   
   

   
  

FY
28

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

74
0,

26
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
74

0,
26

0
   

   
   

   
  

FY
28

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
74

0,
26

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

74
0,

26
0

   
   

   
   

  
FY

28
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

74
0,

26
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
74

0,
26

0
   

   
   

   
  

FY
28

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
74

0,
26

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

74
0,

26
0

   
   

   
   

  
FY

29
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

29
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
29

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

29
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

* 
VD

O
T 

Ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pl
an

ne
d 

Sp
en

d 
Do

w
n

9,
97

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
18

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,5

72
,0

00
   

   
   

  
10

,4
16

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
,8

48
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
23

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
5,

67
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

77
,7

37
,9

60
   

   
   

Re
m

ai
nd

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

61
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
5,

57
2,

04
0.

00
   

  

 N
ot

e:
  $

1,
80

0,
00

0 
is 

be
in

g 
se

t a
sid

e 
fo

r V
DO

T 
to

 c
on

du
ct

 th
e 

N
EP

A 
fo

r 
th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t 

37



N
ew

 K
en

t
Es

tim
at

ed
 S

pe
nd

 D
ow

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l P
ro

je
ct

s
 P

ro
je

ct
s

12
5,

20
0,

00
0

   
   

  
To

ta
l P

ro
ce

ed
s

Re
gi

on
al

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

,2
10

,7
76

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
,7

89
,2

24
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

12
5,

20
0,

00
0

   
 

At
 0

9/
25

/2
02

3

 1
06

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

 *
 B

ot
to

m
s B

rid
ge

 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 R

id
e 

 *
 I-

64
 G

ap
 W

id
en

in
g 

Se
gm

en
t A

  *
 I-

64
 G

ap
 W

id
en

in
g 

Se
gm

en
t B

 
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
 

To
ta

l 
N

ew
 K

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l 
FY

23
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
6 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

FY
23

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

* 
Bo

tt
om

s 
Br

id
ge

 P
a r

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
FY

23
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
* 

I-6
4 

G
ap

 W
id

en
in

g 
S

53
,2

10
,7

76
   

   
  

FY
23

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

* 
I-6

4 
G

ap
 W

id
en

in
g 

S
46

,7
89

,2
24

   
   

  
FY

24
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
86

,9
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
13

,2
86

,9
69

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
86

,9
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
13

,2
86

,9
69

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
86

,9
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
13

,2
86

,9
69

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
86

,9
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
13

,2
86

,9
69

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
2,

56
2,

90
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

42
6,

38
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

11
,9

26
,3

81
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

25
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
42

6,
38

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
11

,9
26

,3
81

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

42
6,

38
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

12
,1

26
,3

81
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
3,

75
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

25
5,

04
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

13
,0

05
,0

40
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

3,
75

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
25

5,
04

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
13

,0
05

,0
41

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
26

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
3,

75
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

3,
75

0,
00

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

3,
75

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
3,

75
0,

00
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
27

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l

12
5,

20
0,

00
0

   
  

FY
27

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
27

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
27

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
28

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

28
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

28
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

28
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

29
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
29

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
29

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
29

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

* 
VD

O
T 

Ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Po

te
nt

ia
l F

ut
ur

e 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n

Pl
an

ne
d 

Sp
en

d 
Do

w
n

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

 
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

53
,2

10
,7

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

,7
89

,2
24

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
12

5,
20

0,
00

0
   

 

Re
m

ai
nd

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

38



Po
w

ha
ta

n
Es

tim
at

ed
 S

pe
nd

 D
ow

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l P
ro

je
ct

s
 P

ro
je

ct
s

1,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l P

ro
ce

ed
s

Ho
ld

 o
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g

Re
gi

on
al

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
1,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

1,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
  

At
 0

9/
25

/2
02

3
 *

 S
ta

ve
m

ill
 R

d 
Tu

rn
 L

an
e 

N
ot

e:
 

Pr
oj

ec
t o

n 
ho

ld
 

pe
r l

oc
al

ity
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
 

To
ta

l 
Po

w
ha

ta
n 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l 
FY

23
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
* 

St
av

em
ill

 R
d 

Tu
rn

 L
1,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

FY
23

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
23

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
23

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

25
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
26

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

27
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l

1,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

 
FY

27
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
27

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

27
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
28

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
28

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

28
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
28

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

29
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

29
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
29

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

29
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

* 
VD

O
T 

Ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pl
an

ne
d 

Sp
en

d 
Do

w
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
m

ai
nd

er
1,

80
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

1,
80

0,
00

0.
00

  

39



Po
w

ha
ta

n/
G

oo
ch

la
nd

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
pe

nd
 D

ow
n 

Sc
he

du
le

 - 
CV

TA
 R

eg
io

na
l P

ro
je

ct
s

 P
ro

je
ct

s
12

,3
72

,1
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l P

ro
ce

ed
s

Ho
ld

 o
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g

Re
gi

on
al

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
8,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

37
2,

13
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

12
,3

72
,1

38
   

   
  

At
 0

9/
25

/2
02

3

 *
 R

te
 2

88
 N

B 
H

ar
d 

Sh
ou

ld
er

 
Ru

nn
in

g 

 *
 S

B 
28

8 
Co

nt
in

uo
us

 H
SR

 L
an

e 
- 

W
es

t C
re

ek
 P

ar
kw

ay
 to

 R
ou

te
 

71
1 

N
ot

e:
 P

ro
je

ct
 m

ay
 b

e 
ca

nc
el

le
d 

du
e 

to
 la

ck
 o

f S
S 

Rn
d 

5 
fu

nd
in

g.
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
To

ta
l 

Po
w

ha
ta

n/
G

oo
ch

la
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

s
CV

TA
 R

eg
io

na
l 

FY
23

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

* 
Rt

e 
28

8 
N

B 
H

ar
d 

Sh
ou

ld
er

 R
un

n
8,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
FY

23
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

* 
SB

 2
88

 C
on

tin
uo

us
 H

SR
 L

an
e 

- W
4,

37
2,

13
8

   
   

   
FY

23
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
23

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

24
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

24
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
24

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

24
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
25

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
25

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

25
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
25

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

26
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

26
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
26

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

26
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
27

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l
12

,3
72

,1
38

   
   

 
FY

27
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
27

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

27
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
28

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

8,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

8,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

 
FY

28
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
28

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

28
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
29

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
29

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

29
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
29

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

* 
VD

O
T 

Ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pl
an

ne
d 

Sp
en

d 
Do

w
n

8,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Re
m

ai
nd

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

37
2,

13
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
12

,3
72

,1
38

.0
0

  

40



Re
gi

on
w

id
e

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
pe

nd
 D

ow
n 

Sc
he

du
le

 - 
CV

TA
 R

eg
io

na
l P

ro
je

ct
s

 P
ro

je
ct

s
33

,5
75

,6
14

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l P
ro

ce
ed

s
Ho

ld
 o

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g

Re
gi

on
al

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
8,

38
1,

11
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,1
94

,5
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

33
,5

75
,6

14
   

   
   

   
 

At
 0

9/
25

/2
02

3

 *
 F

al
l L

in
e 

Tr
ai

l: 
D

B-
1 

As
hl

an
d,

 H
an

ov
er

, 
H

en
ric

o 
(S

eg
m

en
ts

 7
.C

2 
-

7.
C4

) 

 *
 F

al
l L

in
e 

Tr
ai

l: 
D

B-
2 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

, P
et

er
sb

ur
g,

 
Co

lo
ni

al
 H

ei
gh

ts
 (S

eg
m

en
ts

 1
A 

- 
2B

) N
ot

e:
  S

PA
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
pe

nd
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 
sc

op
e/

sc
he

du
le

/e
st

im
at

e 
up

da
te

s t
o 

D
B-

2.
 

 *
 F

al
l L

in
e 

Tr
ai

l: 
D

B-
3 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 (S
eg

m
en

ts
 2

C 
- 

3A
) N

ot
e:

 C
VT

A 
fu

nd
in

g 
pr

op
os

ed
 to

 b
e 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 D

B-
2.

 
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
   

   
-  

  
   

  -
   

   
   

-  
  

   
  -

   
To

ta
l 

Re
gi

on
w

id
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l 
FY

23
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
61

4,
82

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
61

4,
82

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
* 

Fa
ll 

Li
ne

 T
ra

il:
 D

B-
1 

A
8,

38
1,

11
1

   
   

   
 

FY
23

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
61

4,
82

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
61

4,
82

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
* 

Fa
ll 

Li
ne

 T
ra

il:
 D

B-
2 

C
25

,1
94

,5
03

   
   

  
FY

23
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

61
4,

82
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

61
4,

82
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

* 
Fa

ll 
Li

ne
 T

ra
il:

 D
B-

3 
C

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

23
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

61
4,

82
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

61
4,

82
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

24
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
1,

18
5,

33
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
1,

18
5,

33
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
1,

18
5,

33
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
1,

18
5,

33
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
1,

18
5,

33
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
9,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
3,

70
4,

78
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
24

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
1,

18
5,

33
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
9,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
3,

70
4,

78
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
25

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

29
5,

12
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
51

9,
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

2,
81

4,
57

6
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

25
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

29
5,

12
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
51

9,
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

2,
81

4,
57

6
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

25
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

29
5,

12
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
51

9,
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

2,
81

4,
57

6
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

25
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

29
5,

12
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
51

9,
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

2,
81

4,
57

5
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
FY

26
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
9,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
2,

51
9,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
26

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
9,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
2,

51
9,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
26

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
9,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
2,

51
9,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
26

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
9,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
2,

51
9,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
27

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l
33

,5
75

,6
14

   
   

  
FY

27
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
27

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

27
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
28

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
28

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

28
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
28

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

29
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

29
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
29

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

29
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

* 
VD

O
T 

Ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pl
an

ne
d 

Sp
en

d 
Do

w
n

8,
38

1,
11

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,1

94
,5

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
-   

-   
33

,5
75

,6
14

   
   

   
   

 

Re
m

ai
nd

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

41



Ri
ch

m
on

d
Es

tim
at

ed
 S

pe
nd

 D
ow

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l P
ro

je
ct

s
 P

ro
je

ct
s

43
,0

82
,5

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l P

ro
ce

ed
s

Re
gi

on
al

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
6,

34
4,

83
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
6,

29
1,

85
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,6
45

,8
21

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
43

,0
82

,5
03

   
   

   
At

 0
9/

25
/2

02
3

F 
M

an
ch

es
te

r C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
 

Ja
m

es
 R

iv
er

* 
M

ay
o'

s B
rid

ge
 (S

ou
th

) 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t U
S 

36
0 

Cr
os

si
ng

 Ja
m

es
 R

iv
er

* 
M

ay
o'

s B
rid

ge
 

(N
or

th
) 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t U

S 
36

0 
Cr

os
si

ng
 

Ja
m

es
 R

iv
er

A 
H

ul
l S

tr
ee

t P
ha

se
 II

 
(U

S3
60

)

G
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

(U
S2

50
) 

w
ith

 P
ul

se
 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
Ph

as
e 

III
 B

 F
or

es
t H

ill
 A

ve
nu

e 
Ph

as
e 

II 

 *
 P

O
V 

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
M

ar
in

e 
Te

rm
in

al
 

Ac
ce

ss
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

at
 I-

95
/B

el
ls

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
   

  -
   

   
  -

   
To

ta
l 

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
CV

TA
 R

eg
io

na
l 

FY
23

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

F 
M

an
ch

es
te

r C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
 Ja

m
es

 R
iv

er
6,

34
4,

83
1

   
   

  
FY

23
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

* 
M

ay
o'

s 
Br

id
ge

 (S
ou

th
) R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t U

S 
36

0 
Cr

os
si

ng
 Ja

m
es

 R
iv

er
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

  
FY

23
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-   

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

* 
M

ay
o'

s 
Br

id
ge

 (N
or

th
) R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t U

S 
36

0 
Cr

os
si

ng
 Ja

m
es

 R
iv

er
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

  
FY

23
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A 
H

ul
l S

tr
ee

t P
ha

se
 II

 (U
S3

60
)

6,
29

1,
85

1
   

   
  

FY
24

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

1,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

G
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t S

tr
ee

ts
ca

pe
 (U

S2
50

) w
ith

 P
ul

se
 E

xp
an

si
on

 P
ha

se
 II

I
8,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

  
FY

24
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B 
Fo

re
st

 H
ill

 A
ve

nu
e 

Ph
as

e 
II

14
,6

45
,8

21
   

   
FY

24
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

* 
PO

V 
Ri

ch
m

on
d 

M
ar

in
e 

Te
rm

in
al

 A
cc

es
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t I

-9
5/

Be
lls

 R
2,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

  
FY

24
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

FY
25

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

FY
25

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
2,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

25
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

1,
34

4,
83

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
1,

84
4,

83
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
25

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

26
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

3,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

26
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
29

1,
85

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
3,

29
1,

85
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
26

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

26
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
27

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
3,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l
43

,0
82

,5
03

   
   

FY
27

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

3,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
FY

27
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
9,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

FY
27

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

64
5,

82
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

12
,6

45
,8

21
   

   
   

FY
28

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
28

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

28
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
28

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

29
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

29
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
29

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

29
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

* 
VD

O
T 

Ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Pl
an

ne
d 

Sp
en

d 
Do

w
n

6,
34

4,
83

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

6,
29

1,
85

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,6

45
,8

21
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

43
,0

82
,5

03
   

   
   

Re
m

ai
nd

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

42



VD
O

T
Es

tim
at

ed
 S

pe
nd

 D
ow

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 - 

CV
TA

 R
eg

io
na

l P
ro

je
ct

s
20

7,
46

0,
88

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l P

ro
ce

ed
s

Re
gi

on
al

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
23

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
,6

99
,8

29
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

2,
61

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
3,

23
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

5,
67

0,
00

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l T

ra
il 

Cr
os

si
ng

s N
ot

e:
 

SP
A 

ag
re

em
en

t n
ot

 n
ee

de
d.

 
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

be
 fu

nd
ed

 v
ia

 
VD

O
T 

Ca
pi

ta
l T

ra
il 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fu
nd

s
I-6

4 
at

 A
sh

la
nd

 R
d 

(R
te

 
62

3)
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
- D

D
I

I-6
4 

at
 O

ilv
ill

e 
Rd

 
(R

te
 6

17
) 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Bo
tt

om
s 

Br
id

ge
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

Ri
de

St
av

em
ill

 R
d 

Tu
rn

 
La

ne
 N

ot
e:

 P
ro

je
ct

 o
n 

ho
ld

 p
er

 lo
ca

lit
y

 R
te

 2
88

 N
B 

H
ar

d 
Sh

ou
ld

er
 R

un
ni

ng
 

 P
O

V 
Ri

ch
m

on
d 

M
ar

in
e 

Te
rm

in
al

 
Ac

ce
ss

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t I
-

95
/B

el
ls

 R
oa

d 

 W
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t 

In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t 

Pa
rh

am
 R

oa
d 

N
ot

e:
 

CV
TA

/V
D

O
T 

SP
A 

no
t n

ee
de

d 
as

 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 

be
 a

dm
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 H

en
ric

o 

 W
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
Sh

or
t P

um
p 

 S
ta

pl
es

 M
ill

 
Ro

ad
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

  R
te

 2
88

 - 
N

ew
 S

B 
Au

xi
lia

ry
 L

an
e 

So
ut

h 
of

 U
.S

. 2
50

 
N

ot
e:

 C
VT

A 
re

gi
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 I-
64

 @
 A

sh
la

nd
 R

d 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
FY

23
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
23

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
23

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
23

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
24

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

24
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

24
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

4,
34

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

27
0,

89
6

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
24

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

66
4,

34
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

27
0,

89
6

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
25

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
27

0,
89

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

25
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
27

0,
89

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

25
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
27

0,
89

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

25
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

27
0,

89
6

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
26

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

27
0,

89
6

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
26

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
27

0,
89

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

26
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

27
0,

89
6

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
26

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
27

0,
89

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

27
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

27
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
27

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

27
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
28

 Q
1

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
74

0,
26

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

28
 Q

2
O

ct
 - 

De
c

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
74

0,
26

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

28
 Q

3
Ja

n 
- M

ar
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
74

0,
26

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

28
 Q

4
Ap

ril
 - 

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

89
5,

82
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
74

0,
26

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
FY

29
 Q

1
Ju

ly
 - 

Se
pt

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
62

2,
31

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
29

 Q
2

O
ct

 - 
De

c
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
62

2,
31

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
29

 Q
3

Ja
n 

- M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
62

2,
31

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
29

 Q
4

Ap
ril

 - 
Ju

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
62

2,
31

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

,6
99

,8
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
23

0,
00

0
   

   
   

 
5,

67
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

23
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
80

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

61
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

43



4,
37

2,
13

8
   

   
   

   
4,

66
2,

30
8

   
   

   
 

8,
38

1,
11

1
   

   
   

   
 

25
,1

94
,5

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
53

,2
10

,7
76

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
,7

89
,2

24
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

7,
46

0,
88

9
   

   
   

 

 S
B 

28
8 

Co
nt

in
uo

us
 H

SR
 

La
ne

 - 
W

es
t 

Cr
ee

k 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 

to
 R

ou
te

 7
11

 
N

ot
e:

 P
ro

je
ct

 
m

ay
 b

e 
ca

nc
el

le
d 

du
e 

to
 la

ck
 o

f S
S 

Rn
d 

5 
fu

nd
in

g.
 

 V
au

gh
an

 R
oa

d 
O

ve
rp

as
s N

ot
e:

 
co

ul
d 

be
 a

 
pr

io
rit

y 
in

 
co

m
in

g 
m

on
th

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 

re
su

lts
 o

f 
pe

nd
in

g 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Cr

os
si

ng
 

El
im

in
at

io
n 

G
ra

nt
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 

 F
al

l L
in

e 
Tr

ai
l: 

D
B -

1 
As

hl
an

d,
 

H
an

ov
er

, H
en

ric
o 

(S
eg

m
en

ts
 7

.C
2 

- 
7.

C4
) 

 F
al

l L
in

e 
Tr

ai
l: 

D
B-

2 
Ch

es
te

rf
ie

ld
, 

Pe
te

rs
bu

rg
, C

ol
on

ia
l 

H
ei

gh
ts

 (S
eg

m
en

ts
 1

A 
- 

2B
) N

ot
e:

  S
PA

 
ag

re
em

en
t p

en
di

ng
 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 

sc
op

e/
sc

he
du

le
/e

st
im

a
te

 u
pd

at
es

 to
 D

B-
2.

 

 F
al

l L
in

e 
Tr

ai
l: 

D
B-

3 
Ch

es
te

rf
ie

ld
 (S

eg
m

en
ts

 
2C

 - 
3A

) N
ot

e:
 C

VT
A 

fu
nd

in
g 

pr
op

os
ed

 to
 b

e 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 D
B-

2.
 

 M
ay

o'
s 

Br
id

ge
 

(S
ou

th
) 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t U

S 
36

0 
Cr

os
si

ng
 Ja

m
es

 
Ri

ve
r 

 M
ay

o'
s 

Br
id

ge
 

(N
or

th
) 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t U

S 
36

0 
Cr

os
si

ng
 Ja

m
es

 
Ri

ve
r 

 S
ho

rt
 P

um
p 

Ar
ea

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
VD

O
T 

N
EP

A 
St

ud
y 

 I-
64

 G
ap

 W
id

en
in

g 
Se

gm
en

t A
 

 I-
64

 G
ap

 W
id

en
in

g 
Se

gm
en

t B
 

To
ta

l 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

4,
82

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
4,

82
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
4,

82
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

4,
82

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

4,
82

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
4,

82
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
4,

82
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

4,
82

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

18
5,

33
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,2
86

,9
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,4

72
,2

99
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
18

5,
33

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,2

86
,9

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,4
72

,2
99

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

18
5,

33
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
9,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,2

86
,9

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,6
99

,9
90

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

18
5,

33
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
9,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,2

86
,9

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,1
99

,9
91

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

5,
12

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

51
9,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

75
3,

54
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

5,
12

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

51
9,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

42
6,

38
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,1
17

,0
26

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

5,
12

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

51
9,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
42

6,
38

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,6

67
,0

26
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
5,

12
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
51

9,
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

42
6,

38
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,3
67

,0
25

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
9,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
25

5,
04

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

00
,5

59
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
51

9,
45

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

25
5,

04
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,7
00

,5
61

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
9,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
44

5,
52

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
51

9,
45

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

44
5,

52
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

2,
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

33
2,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
34

6,
26

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
74

0,
26

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

74
0,

26
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

63
6,

08
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
62

2,
31

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

62
2,

31
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
62

2,
31

1
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

62
2,

31
1

   
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
38

1,
11

1
   

   
   

   
 

25
,1

94
,5

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
,2

10
,7

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

,7
89

,2
24

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
3,

78
1,

44
3

   
   

   
  

4,
37

2,
13

8.
00

   
   

4,
66

2,
30

8.
00

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,6
79

,4
46

.0
0

   
   

 

44



 P
ro

je
ct

s
H

ol
d 

on
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

At
 0

9/
25

/2
02

3

VD
O

T 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
CV

TA
 R

eg
io

na
l 

Ca
pi

ta
l T

ra
il 

Cr
os

si
ng

s N
ot

e:
 S

PA
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t n
ot

 n
ee

de
d.

 P
ro

je
ct

 to
 b

e 
fu

nd
ed

 v
ia

 V
D

O
T 

Ca
pi

ta
l T

ra
il 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fu
nd

s
23

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
I-6

4 
at

 A
sh

la
nd

 R
d 

(R
te

 6
23

) I
nt

er
ch

an
ge

 - 
D

D
I

33
,6

99
,8

29
   

   
   

  
I-6

4 
at

 O
ilv

ill
e 

Rd
 (R

te
 6

17
) I

nt
er

ch
an

ge
 

60
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

Bo
tt

om
s B

rid
ge

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
Ri

de
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
St

av
em

ill
 R

d 
Tu

rn
 L

an
e 

N
ot

e:
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

n 
ho

ld
 p

er
 lo

ca
lit

y
1,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
Rt

e 
28

8 
N

B 
H

ar
d 

Sh
ou

ld
er

 R
un

ni
ng

8,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

PO
V 

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
M

ar
in

e 
Te

rm
in

al
 A

cc
es

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t I
-9

5/
Be

lls
 R

oa
d

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

W
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t I

nt
er

se
ct

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t P

ar
ha

m
 R

oa
d 

N
ot

e:
 C

VT
A/

VD
O

T 
SP

A 
no

t n
ee

de
d 

as
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 b

e 
ad

m
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 H

en
ric

o
2,

61
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
W

 B
ro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

Sh
or

t P
um

p
3,

23
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
St

ap
le

s M
ill

 R
oa

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
5,

67
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
Rt

e 
28

8 
- N

ew
 S

B 
Au

xi
lia

ry
 L

an
e 

So
ut

h 
of

 U
.S

. 2
50

 N
ot

e:
 C

VT
A 

re
gi

on
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 I-

64
 @

 A
sh

la
nd

 R
d 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

SB
 2

88
 C

on
tin

uo
us

 H
SR

 L
an

e 
- W

es
t C

re
ek

 P
ar

kw
ay

 to
 R

ou
te

 7
11

 N
ot

e:
 P

ro
je

ct
 m

ay
 b

e 
ca

nc
el

le
d 

du
e 

to
 la

ck
 o

f S
S 

Rn
d 

5 
fu

nd
in

g.
 

4,
37

2,
13

8
   

   
   

   
 

Va
ug

ha
n 

Ro
ad

 O
ve

rp
as

s N
ot

e:
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
pr

io
rit

y 
in

 c
om

in
g 

m
on

th
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

re
su

lts
 o

f p
en

di
ng

 R
ai

lro
ad

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
El

im
in

at
io

n 
G

ra
nt

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

.
4,

66
2,

30
8

   
   

   
   

 
Fa

ll 
Li

ne
 T

ra
il:

 D
B-

1 
As

hl
an

d,
 H

an
ov

er
, H

en
ric

o 
(S

eg
m

en
ts

 7
.C

2 
- 7

.C
4)

8,
38

1,
11

1
   

   
   

   
 

Fa
ll 

Li
ne

 T
ra

il:
 D

B-
2 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

, P
et

er
sb

ur
g,

 C
ol

on
ia

l H
ei

gh
ts

 (S
eg

m
en

ts
 1

A 
- 2

B)
 N

ot
e:

  S
PA

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t p

en
di

ng
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 sc
op

e/
sc

he
du

le
/e

st
im

at
e 

up
da

te
s 

to
 D

B-
2.

25
,1

94
,5

03
   

   
   

  
Fa

ll 
Li

ne
 T

ra
il:

 D
B-

3 
Ch

es
te

rf
ie

ld
 (S

eg
m

en
ts

 2
C 

- 3
A)

 N
ot

e:
 C

VT
A 

fu
nd

in
g 

pr
op

os
ed

 to
 b

e 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 D
B-

2.
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
ay

o'
s B

rid
ge

 (S
ou

th
) R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t U

S 
36

0 
Cr

os
si

ng
 Ja

m
es

 R
iv

er
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
M

ay
o'

s B
rid

ge
 (N

or
th

) R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t U
S 

36
0 

Cr
os

si
ng

 Ja
m

es
 R

iv
er

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

Sh
or

t P
um

p 
Ar

ea
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

VD
O

T 
N

EP
A 

St
ud

y
1,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
I-6

4 
G

ap
 W

id
en

in
g 

Se
gm

en
t A

53
,2

10
,7

76
   

   
   

  
I-6

4 
G

ap
 W

id
en

in
g 

Se
gm

en
t B

46
,7

89
,2

24
   

   
   

  

20
7,

46
0,

88
9.

00
   

45



 J
un

e 
   

   
   

   
 

Ta
x 

Ac
tiv

ity
 

 J
ul

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ta
x 

Ac
tiv

ity
 

 A
ug

us
t  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ta
x 

Ac
tiv

ity
 

 S
ep

te
m

be
r  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ta
x 

Ac
tiv

ity
 

 O
ct

ob
er

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ta

x 
Ac

tiv
ity

 
 N

ov
em

be
r 

Ta
x 

Ac
tiv

ity
 

 D
ec

em
be

r  
 

Ta
x 

Ac
tiv

ity
 

YT
D

LT
D

09
/3

0/
23

10
/3

1/
23

 
 

 
 

 

R
ec

ei
pt

 o
f T

ax
es

:
Sa

le
s 

an
d 

U
se

 T
ax

13
,8

37
,8

41
$ 

   
14

,2
86

,4
40

$ 
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,1
24

,2
81

$ 
   

  
43

8,
57

4,
57

7
$ 

   
Lo

ca
l F

ue
ls

 T
ax

3,
84

2,
24

4
   

   
  

4,
36

9,
57

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

21
1,

81
5

   
   

   
 

15
1,

99
2,

93
8

   
   

To
ta

l R
ec

ei
pt

 o
f T

ax
es

17
,6

80
,0

85
   

   
18

,6
56

,0
10

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,3
36

,0
96

   
   

  
59

0,
56

7,
51

4
   

   
C

as
h 

O
ut

flo
w

s 
& 

Tr
an

sf
er

s:
Tr

an
sf

er
s:

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
32

5,
04

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

5,
04

8
   

   
   

   
 

2,
01

9,
76

8
   

   
   

 
R

eg
io

na
l F

un
d

6,
07

4,
26

3
   

   
  

6,
44

2,
72

2
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,5
16

,9
85

   
   

  
20

5,
90

4,
83

0
   

   
Pa

ym
en

ts
 to

 G
R

TC
2,

60
3,

25
6

   
   

  
2,

79
8,

40
2

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
40

1,
65

7
   

   
   

 
88

,2
82

,1
62

   
   

  
To

ta
l t

ra
ns

fe
rs

9,
00

2,
56

7
   

   
  

9,
24

1,
12

4
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,2
43

,6
90

   
   

  
29

6,
20

6,
76

0
   

   
Lo

ca
l D

is
tri

bu
tio

ns
:

As
hl

an
d

28
,6

69
   

   
   

   
 

34
,9

03
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

,5
71

   
   

   
   

   
98

6,
85

9
   

   
   

   
 

C
ha

rle
s 

C
ity

39
,2

51
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,2

51
   

   
   

   
   

1,
81

1,
30

1
   

   
   

 
C

he
st

er
fie

ld
2,

58
2,

82
2

   
   

  
2,

71
6,

29
2

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
29

9,
11

4
   

   
   

 
84

,5
03

,1
56

   
   

  
G

oo
ch

la
nd

20
3,

58
9

   
   

   
  

20
5,

76
3

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

9,
35

2
   

   
   

   
 

7,
30

4,
41

3
   

   
   

 
H

an
ov

er
1,

22
3,

00
7

   
   

  
1,

34
1,

44
3

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
56

4,
45

1
   

   
   

 
40

,8
39

,6
22

   
   

  
H

en
ric

o
2,

77
5,

52
1

   
   

  
3,

00
2,

05
3

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
77

7,
57

3
   

   
   

 
94

,4
28

,9
51

   
   

  
N

ew
 K

en
t

15
3,

94
6

   
   

   
  

21
9,

17
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

3,
11

7
   

   
   

   
 

6,
95

7,
99

8
   

   
   

 
Po

w
ha

ta
n

19
5,

79
8

   
   

   
  

22
3,

70
3

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

9,
50

1
   

   
   

   
 

6,
55

5,
97

7
   

   
   

 
R

ic
hm

on
d

1,
47

4,
91

6
   

   
  

1,
67

1,
55

9
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

14
6,

47
5

   
   

   
 

50
,9

72
,4

79
   

   
  

To
ta

l l
oc

al
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

ns
8,

67
7,

51
9

   
   

  
9,

41
4,

88
7

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,0

92
,4

05
   

   
  

29
4,

36
0,

75
5

   
   

Lo
ca

l D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Fu
nd

 e
nd

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(0

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
ba

la
nc

e,
 J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
3

67
8,

66
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 L

oc
al

 D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Fu
nd

32
5,

04
8

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

32
5,

04
8

   
   

   
   

 
Pr

io
r y

ea
r a

cc
ou

nt
s 

pa
ya

bl
e 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pa

ym
en

t o
f o

pe
ra

tin
g 

co
st

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e

2,
63

0
   

   
   

   
   

3,
77

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

40
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
 e

nd
in

g 
ba

la
nc

e
32

7,
67

8
$ 

   
   

  
3,

77
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
01

0,
11

9
$ 

   
   

 

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
ba

la
nc

e,
 J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
3

19
8,

99
3,

04
3

$ 
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 L
oc

al
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Fu

nd
6,

07
4,

26
3

$ 
   

  
6,

44
2,

72
2

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,5

16
,9

85
   

   
  

Pa
ym

en
t f

or
 re

gi
on

al
 p

ro
je

ct
s

(2
34

,7
59

)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
34

,7
59

)
   

   
   

   
In

te
re

st
 in

co
m

e
58

2,
07

4
   

   
   

  
63

2,
53

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
21

4,
60

4
   

   
   

 
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
D

ue
 fr

om
 L

oc
al

ity
86

,8
81

   
   

   
   

 
 

86
,8

81
   

   
   

   
   

R
eg

io
na

l F
un

d 
en

di
ng

 b
al

an
ce

6,
42

1,
57

8
$ 

   
  

7,
16

2,
13

3
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

2,
57

6,
75

5
$ 

   

N
ot

es
:

*
Ac

tiv
ity

 m
on

th
 is

 re
po

rte
d.

  C
VT

A 
re

ce
iv

es
 fu

nd
s 

th
re

e 
m

on
th

s 
af

te
r t

he
 a

ct
iv

ity
 m

on
th

 

R
eg

io
na

l F
un

d

CE
NT

RA
L 

VI
RG

IN
IA

 T
RA

NS
PO

RT
AT

IO
N 

AU
TH

O
RI

TY
Ta

x 
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

Fo
r t

he
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4

Lo
ca

l D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
Fu

nd

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd

46





MONTHLY 
INVESTMENT 
REPORT 

OCTOBER 2023 
This investment report for October 2023 is presented in accordance 
with the Investment Policy of the Treasurer of Chesterfield County, 
Virginia. The objective of the policy is to obtain the highest possible 
yield on available financial assets, consistent with constraints imposed 
by safety objectives, cash flow considerations and the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Virginia that restrict the placement of public funds.  
All investments held are in compliance with this policy. 

Investments at a glance (as of  10/31/2023)  

Total Book Value $205,957,322.33 

Average Days to Maturity 22 

Yield to Maturity 365 Day Equivalent 5.51% 

Cumulative Interest Earnings FY2024 
Interest earnings through 

October 2023 reflect  the 

highest yields since 

inception. Short term yields 

continue to remain high to 

combat inflation.  Cash 

flow projections provided 

by the financial advisory 

committee will determine 

how long maturities may 

be invested.   

Investment Type Allocation 

REBECCA R. LONGNAKER, CPA, MGT 
INVESTMENT OFFICER 
9211 Forest Hill Avenue 
Richmond, VA 23235 
Office: 804-748-1201 
Email: longnakerr@chesterfield.gov 
www.chesterfield.gov/treasurer 
 

Portfolio Mix Balance 

Local Govt. Invest. Pool (LGIP) $57,435,073.05 

Virginia Investment Pool (VIP) $78,987,849.27 

Federal Agency Discount $0 

Federal Agency Coupon $0 

Corporate Bond $0 

Commercial Paper $9,679,683.15 

Certificate of Deposit $50,115,077.97 

US Treasury Discount $9,739,638.89 

Total $205,957,322.33 

Local Govt. Invest. 
Pool

27.89%

Virginia Investment 
Pool (VIP)

38.35%

Com Paper
4.70%

US Treas Disc
4.73%

Corporate Bond
0.00%

Certificate of 
Deposit
24.33%

$0 $9,583

$377,672

$2,334,668

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

47



The 91-Day Treasury Bill, 6-Month Treasury Bill and the Virginia Treasury Prime Liquidity are used as benchmarks for Central 

Virginia Transit Authority’s (CVTA) portfolio performance.  The portfolio outperformed one of the yield benchmarks and all of the 

year-over-year change benchmarks for the month of October.  High inflation continues to keep short term yields high.   

YIELD BENCHMARKING 

 CURRENT YIELD YEAR AGO YoY CHANGE 

Portfolio 5.51% 2.99% 2.52% pts 

91-day T-Bill 5.60% 3.87% 1.73% pts 

6-month T-Bill 5.57% 4.31% 1.26% pts 

Va. Treas. Prime Liq. 4.70% 2.58% 2.12% pts 

Compliance Report 

Understanding Key Investment Terms 

Benchmark Comparisons 

The Treasurer’s Investment Policy specifies limits on categories of investments to obtain diversification and avoid incurring 
unreasonable risk inherent in over-investing in specific instruments. CVTA’s Investment Portfolio is in compliance with the 
Treasurer’s Investment Policy.  

 Code of Virginia  Treasurer’s Investment Policy   

Investment Category 
Maximum 

Maturity 

Authorized 

% Limit 

Rating     

Requirement 

Maximum 

Maturity 

Authorized 

% Limit 

Rating     

Requirement 

October        

Actual % 

Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) N/A 100% N/A N/A 100% N/A 27.89% 

Virginia Investment Pool Trust Fund (VIP) N/A 100% N/A N/A 100% N/A 38.35% 

Federal Agency Discount No Limit 100% N/A 5 Years 100% N/A 0.00% 

Federal Agency Coupon No Limit 100% N/A 5 Years 100% N/A 0.00% 

Corporate Bonds 5 Years 100% AA/Aa 5 Years 100% AA/Aa 0.00% 

Commercial Paper 270 Days 35% A1/P1/F1/D1 270 Days 35% A1/P1/F1/D1 4.70% 

Certificate of Deposit 5 Years 100% A1/P1/AA/Aa 5 Years 100% A1/P1/AA/Aa 24.33% 

U.S. Treasury Discount No Limit 100% N/A 5 Years 100% N/A 4.73% 

Local Government         

Investment Pool (LGIP) 

A State-administered fund that enables governmental entities to realize the economies of large-scale investing and 

professional funds management. 

Virginia Investment Pool 

Trust Fund (VIP) 

A fund, administered by the Virginia Municipal League (VML) and Virginia Association of Counties (VACo), that     

provides political subdivisions of the Commonwealth of Virginia the ability to pool their funds and invest under the 

direction and daily supervision of a professional fund manager. 

Federal Agency Discount Fixed income government agency obligations priced below par and maturing in more than one year. 

Federal Agency Coupon Fixed income government agency obligations with a stated interest rate and maturing in more than one year. 

Corporate Bonds Corporate Bonds are debt securities issued by publicly-held corporations to raise money for expansion or other busi-

ness needs with a rating from at least two agencies of Aa by Moody’s Investor Service, Inc., AA by Standard and 

Poors, Inc. or AA by Fitch, and a maturity of no more than five years.   

Commercial Paper “Prime Quality” paper with a maturity of 270 days or less and rated at least prime 1, A-1, or F-1 by the major credit 

rating agencies. 

Certificate of Deposit Negotiable certificates of deposits of domestic banks and domestic offices of foreign banks with a rating of at least    

A-1 or P-1 for maturities one year or less, and AA or Aa for maturities over one year and not exceeding five years. 

U.S. Treasury Discount Fixed income government securities priced below par and maturing in less than one year. 

48


	Agenda Cover - CVTA.pdf
	Agenda - 12-1-23 CVTA Meeting .pdf
	Minutes  - 10-27-23 CVTA Meeting
	Item B.-2.-d.-i. 
	Item B.-2-.-d.-ii.
	Item B.-2.-d.-iii.
	B.-2.-d.-iv.
	B.-2.-d.-v.
	B.-2.-d.-vi.
	B.-2.-d.-vii.
	B.-2.-d.-viii.
	B.-2.-d.-ix.
	B.-2.-d.-x.
	B.-2.-d.-xi.

	B2 -- CVTA-Locality SPA for Regional Projects City of Richmond FLT-Bryan Park Segment.pdf
	B3 -- Regional Projects Cycle Update.pdf
	CVTA - Financial Report as of 10.31.23.pdf
	FY24

	Monthly Investment Report Oct 2023 CVTA.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



